oo w>»

CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

Revised: 08/10/15
AGENDA

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

BRESNAN MEETING CENTER
706 Kenwood Road, Champaign, lllinois
Wednesday, August 12, 2015
7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

COMMUNICATIONS

PRESENTATIONS

1. Swan Special Care Center Renovation, BLDD Architects

TREASURER’S REPORT

1. Consideration of Acceptance of the Treasurer's Report for the Month of July 2015
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

1. Volunteer of the Month
2. General Announcements

COMMITTEE AND LIAISON REPORTS
1. Champaign Parks Foundation
REPORT OF OFFICERS

1. Attorney’s Report

a. Qrdinance No. 600
Annexing Territory Pursuant to Petition (211 S. Staley Road, 215 S. Staley Road and 301 S.
Staley Road)

2. President's Report

CONSENT AGENDA
All items appearing below are considered routine by the Board and shall be enacted by one motion. If
discussion is desired, that item shall be removed and discussed separately.

Approval of Minutes of the Special Board Meeting, June 17, 2015

Approval of Minutes of the Study Session, June 24, 2015

Approval of Minutes of the Public Hearing & Regular Board Meetings, July 8, 2015
Approval of Minutes of the Executive Session, July 8, 2015

Approval of Minutes of the Special Board Meeting, July 22, 2015

U

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




Regular Board Meeting
August 12, 2015

Page 2

6.

10.
11.

12.

Approval accepting a bid and authorizing the Executive Director to execute a contract for Sholem
sandblasting and re-painting with the lowest responsible bidder, Buckert Painting, Urbana, IL, in
the amount of $79,945.00.

Approval accepting a bid and authorizing the Executive Director to execute a contract for
sealcoating and line-striping with the lowest responsible bidder, County Asphalt Company Inc.,
Urbana, IL in the amount of $16,852.10.

Approval accepting a bid and authorizing the Executive Director to execute a contract for
replacement of the Douglass Park Little League Ball Field fencing to the lowest responsible bidder,
S.K. Service Corporation, in the amount of $48,460.00.

Approval accepting the Base Bid, Alternate 1 and Alternate 003 for Garden Hills Park Trail and
Drainage project, and authorizing the Executive Director to execute a contract with the lowest
responsible bidder, Duce Construction Company of Champaign, IL, in the amount of $81,953.35.
Approval accepting the low bid and authorizing the purchase of one new Toyota 8FGU25 forklift
from the lowest responsible bidder, Toyota Lift/Bahrns Equipment, in the amount of $24,183.00.
Approval accepting the low bid and authorizing the purchase of one new Toro Groundsmaster
3500-D mower from the lowest responsible bidder, MTi Distributing, in the amount of $28,104.89,
Approval accepting the low bid and authorizing the purchase of one new mini track loader from the
lowest responsible bidder, Bobcat of Champaign, in the amount of $20,456.96.

J. NEW BUSINESS

1.

Approval of the List of Bills for July 2015
Staff requests approval of the list of disbursements for the period beginning July 8, 2015 and
ending August 11, 2015.

Approval of a Bid for Hard-Court Re-surfacing and Striping
No bids were received for this project. Staff will update the Board how staff will proceed with
rebidding this project.

Approval of a Bid for Janitorial Services at the Dodds Tennis Center

Staff recommends accepting the Base Bid and Alternate 1 West Wall Dusting and authorizing the
Executive Director to execute a one year contract with the option to renew for one additional year
with, ESS Clean, Inc. of Urbana, IL, in the annual base bid amount of $21,835.00 with Alternate 1
West Wall Dusting of $150.00 for a total of $21,985.00. Also accepting and approving Alternate 1
Carpet Cleaning $175.00, Alternate 1 Fabric Covered Furniture Cleaning $175.00, and Additional
Services Rate of $20.00/hour on an as needed basis.

Approval of Ordinance No. 601: An Ordinance Providing for Disposal of Personal Property
Owned by the Champaign Park District of Champaign County

Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 601: An Ordinance Providing for Disposal of
Personal Property owned by the Champaign Park District, which allow for disposal of one
1997 Komatsu forklift and one 2010 John Deere 997 mower to be used for trade in.

Approval of Dodds Tennis Center Abandoned Tank Remediation
Staff is working through various issues with this project and will have a recommendation at the
Board meeting on August 12, 2015.

Approval of Alcohol Sales at Various Champaign Park District Events
Staff recommend approval of alcohol sales at various Champaign Park District events.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through

positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




Regular Board Meeting
August 12, 2015
Page 3

K. OLD BUSINESS
1. Action on a Resolution to Include Taxable Allowances as IMRF Earnings

Staff is seeking action on a resolution to include taxable expense allowances as earnings
reportable to the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund.

L. DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Anti-Nepotism Policy
COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS

M. EXECUTIVE SESSION
The Board will convene into Executive Session under the lllinois Open Meetings Act, specifically 5
ILCS, 120/2(c)(1) for the discussion of the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body, or legal counsel for the public body
and (11) litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the park district has been filed and
is pending before a court or administrative tribunal.

N. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION

O. ADJOURN

NEXT MEETINGS OR EVENTS

¢ August 16, Concert: Bone Jugs N Harmony, 6 p.m., Turnberry Ridge Park
¢ August 21, Taste of Champaign-Urbana, 5 p.m., West Side Park

¢ August 22, Taste of Champaign-Urbana, 11 a.m., West Side Park

e August 22, Pie Run, 6 p.m., West Side Park

¢ August 23, Concert: Gospel Jazz Fest, 3 p.m., Hessel Park

¢ August 26, Study Session, 5:30 p.m., Bresnan Meeting Center

e August 27, Neighborhood Summer Block Park, 6 p.m., West Kirby Apartments
¢ August 30, Concert: Kilborn Alley, 6:30 p.m., Spalding Park

s September 1 & 3, Being There, 7 p.m., Virginia Theatre

» September 7, Labor Day, Administrative Offices Closed

e September 7-12, The End of the Tour, 7 p.m., Virginia Theatre

¢ September 9, Regular Board Meeting, 7 p.m., Bresnan Meeting Center

o September 6-7, Labor Day Tennis Tournament

o September 9, Regular Board Meeting, 7 p.m., Bresnan Meeting Center

o September 14, Foundation Board Meeting, 4 p.m., Bresnan Meeting Center

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




aaial

3 -f"‘:v y |
QOOMNIM}!




aaid

H3ANMO HLIM SYIHY ISTIHL NI HYOM H04
3INJ3HOS IHL 3LYNIGYOOD OL SHOLOVILNOD "d3300¥d
OL 301LON ¥3L4V JNIL ANV d313TdNOD 39 AVIN SYIHY
3S3HL NI XYOM "S3SVYHd 3AI4 LSVY3T LV NI A3SVHd 38 OL
38V SINIWIAOHJI HSINIH ANV ONILHOIT JOAIYYOD ONILSIXT °

NOILVAONZN JOAIdy0D ONILSIX3

|

3LYO013d 44VLS NINQY ¥314Y JONINNOD NV ONDIEVYd M3N
HHOM ¥ 3SYHd "a3Lv0013d 38 NVO 44VLS JAILYHLSNINQY

08 0¢g 0

NOLLIQav HLNOS

FHL ANY 3L37dNOD ATIVILNYLSENS SI € ISVYH IHL TILNN
H3INMO 3HL A8 d31dNJD0 NIVINZY OL SI ONIATING ONILISIX3
3HL 40 AN3 HLNOS 3HL 40 V34V NOILVAON3Y ¥ ISYHd IHL ©

¥ ASVHd

ONINIQ 404 SIN3AIS3Y A9 d3ISN
39 NV ANV 3L3TdNOD ATTVILNY.LSENS SI NOILIAAY HLYON
FHL Y314V 3NJI0 LSNIN VIHY € 3SVH NI HYOM HOIY3LNI e

€ ASVHd

SNOILYY3dO
ALITIOVH 30 ONIMYVd L0344V LON S30d LI SY ONO1 SV
L 3SVH ONIYNA VIHV Z ISVYH NI 3NOJ0 AVIN HYOM HONIN o

L3N YV SLNINIHINOTY
L 3SVHd J314V V3YV SIHL NI HYOM FONIWNOD @

¢ dSVHd

NOILIAAY HLYON 40 NOILONYLSNOD LYVLS e

T

SLNVIQAH S
3414 M3N ONIGNTONI YIHY SIHL NI YHOM ALIILA 31FTdNOD  © NOLLIdav S¥nLnd
"ONIQTING NOY AVMY SAVMHLYd
ALIIOVA HL WO¥4 09 ANY INOD OL ¥00d SIHL 35N OL YO 'SAYMHLYd LIX3 LO344Y AV LVHL
SIN3AIS3H ANV 43V1S MOTIY OL FJONVHLNI NIVIN MIN IHL LV

] HHOM ANV ONIQHVO3H NOILONYLSNOD
J0O0Q SS3HOT IAIM W0-F AYVHOJNTL YV ‘WNNINIA LY '3AINOEd  ©  LNOHONOYHL YINMO HLIM ILYNIAH00D

"ALITIOV4 40 SNOILYOd d31dN220 TV

v3dvy NO¥4 NOILONYLSNOD LNOLHONOYHL
440 dOMA M3N ANV ‘SSIOOV ONYL I3 'ONIMYVd 44V1S SAVMHLYd SS3493 AONIOYINT
3LYQONOIIV OL T3AFTV OL LOT ONIMYVYL M3IN 3L3TdINOD

° NIVLNIVN OL ¥OLOVHLNOD TVHINIO 'L

l ASVHd S31ON TVd3NIO

DHHUW FITTTTRTE A

i

NOILONHLSNOD

ONIYNA
SS3YO3
AONIOYINT E—

NOILVAON3S
JOdIdd0D




08 oj4 0¢ 0} 0

SLO3LlIHO"VY . o
aana

48 0L 4S8yl 4592 389L 4S 691 48 691 4S ¢5)
321440 440 'a3 NYLS3Y WHLSTY NIVYL ™Ia 'V NIVdL dla 331440 3s¥n

JOVHOLS
37180

=

- ‘1‘

4s /2L
¥Ols

ESpATA
AJANNYT

74s 95

ONINIVHL

140ddns




"N 08 o 0z 0L

aaid

BiAn - i/
J ,E pennl 7 a ko 51 at al
\ N 7 7
/ Vi 7 A
\mﬁ; \/\\ \\\ \\\//V// P
/N /AL ¥
/ ///\ & N
Y
4seol J 4 L i .\ g
¥0L1034Ia ~ AN Vi

ERNESRSER \\
i / y N\ 4S €61
ol ) ey 7~ J\ ¥0103xIa
' o ALIALLOY ; &
3O 3/ S3ASUNN 40 "¥la
L /

JS €61
JOLo3dIa

ALIAILOY 4S zvl

NN 1S3y

ONINIVHL

140ddns




aad




SL1O3LIHOYY

aandg




S1O31lIHO"VY

aand

Y34V ONINIG M3N 40 3dISLNO OLLYd M3N




SL1O3LIHO"VY

aana




SL1O31IHO"VY

aandg

AIVd WO¥4 NOLLIAAY HLNOS 40 M3IA



S1O3LIHOYV

aana




aaid




e o Aot S SR s

- 3ON34 ONLLSIX3 IAOWTY

S e

=
-




ORDINANCE NO. 600
AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING TERRITORY
TO CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

WHEREAS, Champaign Park District is a
General Park District organized and existing under the
provisions of the Park District Code approved May 17,
1951, as amended, and

WHEREAS, Section 3-10 of the Park

District Code provides:

"Whenever a Park District operating
within territory predominantly in a city or
village or two or more cities or villages
would become coterminous or nearly

coterminous with such city or village or
two or more cities or villages upon the annexation of the additional territory
within such municipalities but not incorporated within such a Park District, such
Park District may annex such additional territory by the passage of an ordinance
to that effect.”

and
WHEREAS, Champaign Park District is presently operating within a territory

predominantly within the corporate limits of the City of Champaign, Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the tracts of land hereinafter described are located within the corporate
boundaries of the City of Champaign, Illinois, but are not presently incorporated within the present

corporate boundaries of Champaign Park District or any other park district; and

WHEREAS, upon the annexation of said tracts of land hereinafter described by Champaign
Park District, the boundaries of the City of Champaign, Illinois and of Champaign Park District will become

coterminous or nearly coterminous;




NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS OF CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT:

Section 1. The following described tracts of land be and the same are hereby annexed to
Champaign Park District, effective as of the date of passage of this ordinance, and said tracts shall
henceforth become and be a part of Champaign Park District the same as though originally included in said
district.

Section 2. The territories hereby annexed are described as follows:

TERRITORY PURSUANT TO PETITION

(211 S. Staley Road)
Council Bill. No. 2015-122

A Tract of Land Part of the Southeast Quarter, Section 8, Township 19 North, Range 8 East of the Third
Principal Meridian in Champaign County, Illinois more particularly described as follows:

Lot 202 of Borchers Staley Road Second Subdivision located in Champaign County, Illinois, recorded as
Document No. 2013R25261 on October 22, 2013 encompassing 4.004 acres, more or less, situated in
Champaign County, Illinois

(PIN #03-20-08-400-029 and 03-20-08-400-030)

Commonly Known as: 211 S. Staley Road, Champaign, Illinois

TERRITORY PURSUANT TO PETITION
(215 S. Staley Road)
Council Bill. No. 2015-123

A Tract of Land Part of the Southeast Quarter, Section 8, Township 19 North, Range 8 East of the Third
Principal Meridian in Champaign County, Illinois more particularly described as follows:

Lot 201 of Borchers Staley Road Second Subdivision located in Champaign County, Illinois, recorded as
Document No. 2013R25261 on October 22, 2013 encompassing 1.0 acre, more or less, situated in
Champaign County, Illinois

(PIN #03-20-08-400-028)
Commonly Known as: 215 S. Staley Road, Champaign, Illinois

TERRITORY PURSUANT TO PETITION
(301 S. Staley Road)
Council Bill. No. 2015-124

A Tract of Land Part of the Southeast Quarter, Section 8, Township 19 North, Range 8 East of the Third
Principal Meridian in Champaign County, Illinois more particularly described as follows:

Lot 106 of Borchers Staley Road Subdivision located in Champaign County, Illinois, recorded as
Document No. 2008R22346 on August 25, 2008, encompassing 4.586 acres, more or less, situated in
Champaign County, Illinois

-2




(PIN #03-20-08-400-025)

Commonly Known as: 301 S. Staley Road, Champaign, Illinois

Together with any and all adjacent streets, highways, or parts thereof not now
within the corporate limits of Champaign Park District, to the far side of said streets, highways or
parts thereof.

Section 3. The Secretary of this Board is hereby authorized and directed to file a
certified copy of this ordinance together with an accurate map of the territories hereby annexed,
in the offices of the County Clerk and the Recorder of Deeds of Champaign County, Illinois.

Section 4. This ordinance shall be in full force from and after its passage and approval as
required by law.

PASSED this 12™ day of August 2015.
APPROVED this 12 day of August 2015.

Timothy P. McMahon, President
ATTEST:

Cindy Harvey, Secretary




\

1 40 | 133HS OMA'eeh-510280 34 n_<y

'5102-06-}1 :9)eq voljedx3
201#50-290 "ON

100u1BUT UOISSB)OId PRIBISIBaY
seauibu3 IO Juels|ssy

-

\\x\\%\\\

/

620-007-80-02-€0 PUE 0E£0-00-80-0Z-€0 :NId “stoul] ‘Aunod ubledweyd ul ss9) 1o 210w

‘sa10e $00" Buissedwoous €0z ‘Zz 4990100 U0 L9ZSZHE L0Z "ON JUSWNo0g se papiodal ‘sioul] ‘Auno) ubledwey) ul pajeso] UOISIAIPGNS Pu0das peoy As|elS s1aydlog Jo 20z 107

***SMOJ|0}
se paquosap Ape|noiued alow sioul) ‘Aunod ubledwey) ul uelpusiy [ediduld pay L ) Jo jse] g abuey ‘ULON 61 dIYSUMO | ‘g UORORS “JapENY ISeayInos ay) Jo Hed puel Jo 0. v
uondrosaq [eba]

V3V NOILYX3NNY

‘aN3oa1

§10Z ‘L Ainp :passed aleq
CZL-S10C “'ON liig rouno)
sioul))| ‘Ayuno) ubredwey)

ubredweyn 1o 1D

peoy Asjeis siie
40 1v1d ZO?(XMZZU

/I/// 0\\\\\ v sINNaa” | G
S " Q2 p O
.IUI &.m\u 4 A,wvow\/ ]
= ¥{ doalils iy = HESS_“_E R A/va\.O Qv ¥
e 101950290 o= .wn::% pedosd sem jeid sy jey E
=ut * SIS Amoed Agesay op sjouil Jo OIS
“\ Y /” oy u) JeeuBuz Anp
\\\\@ /¢llll ® YILNIAIONVA 'V SINN3A I
\\\\\\%QZS/.A ////// (NSIVAWVHO 30 ALNNOD |
Ui At
SIONITII 40 31V1S
WP T N 6L e T
Lo e i !
3
N N
ooP
ES ¥IL MS \wUA,wVYO)
.&A/m 2
|
v 3N PILMN
AL¥3dO¥d 0381¥OS30 JO
NOLLYDO WH3N3O
|
£6E°Y IOVIYOY VLOL .nm_
{uondasap ut papnput 1ou) 3AI¥A INOLSATAIE P
68€°0 AVM-30-LHON m
Qs V3uY G3XINNY _M
2
SLINIT NOILYVXINNY = == == = — = o
3NIT SLINIT ALIO ONILSIX3 Eid Ei
suNn AL 3aIsNnIveey (/]

~|

sulB)ULRY
|_— peoy ofeis

peoy Aejgls
8UIT"M'Od "M

$20-007-80-02-€0

peoy Aelels °S 10€E

;a0
.&QMO &w&o
ot

o2 oV

820-00%-80-02-€0
peoy Aajels 'S GiT




\ 1 40 | 133HS OMQ'€ZL-510290 3113 D«y \

820-007-80-02-€0 :NId ‘stourjj| ‘Auno) ubredwey) ul ss9| Jo EoEJ
‘saloe 000" L Buissedwodus €10z ‘2Z 4990100 U0 L9ZSZHE LOZ "ON JUaWNoog se paplodal ‘stoul]| ‘Aunod ubiedwey) ul pejeso] UOISIAIPGNS PUodes peoy AsjelS s1eyaiogd 10 L0Z 107

T3S 'SH0Z-08-1 1 :0jeq uonesdx3 "Smoj|o}
/45—:::5\\\\ J001)6U3 _m_.o_ﬁow_ﬂwﬂwmmwu se paquosap Apenoiped aiow sjoulj} ‘Aunod ubledweyd ul uelipuaj [ediould Py L 3y} Jo Jse3 g abuey ‘YUON 61 dIySUMO] ‘g UOROSS ‘JapeNnD 1SBBUINOS L Jo Hed pue| Jo Jord Y
//// Q#N J<ZO\@, \\\\ 100uiBUT AN JuEISISSY uonduosaq [ebeT
NI X% M3LNIAIGNYA 'V SINNZA nar T jebe
N XA N
A ; = . \ LA,
= ¥; do3lvis — o
Syl 201450290 PGS sepun pofdthid semied sun iew N,OA:&V Kea _ \
Zut ‘ON JMS  Aweo e op spoun jo eeis .@Qm LAY 2y
AR SIS Swuseoubu3 porrsibe Anp o1 )
\\\\N@~ LS\D2 /Wlll 2 "¥IINIATFONVA 'V SINN3Q ‘I /
\\\ w......-....num =) ///
Uy ONVYN W (NOIVAINVHO 30 ALNNOD
LTI st .

(SIONITI 30 31VLS

|
WIPE IR Y NELL reed ELLEH] '
2°03S 'v/\ 35 e,
3HL 40 Luvd
“ >N % |
= ! | Z/Yw w
v3s | wms ao° pet
" OA&V o\ >
8 583 8¥ - $20-00+-80-02-€0
. “ = peoy As[e)S °S L0E
WEIN L v N _% -
oS
" > aujpaIuD a0s /w\w/».u
AL¥3dOY¥d 038140530 S0 o ihenea Ymm.
NOLLYDO Tva3N39 |_—peoy Aaimys " VW)MO( o
o
9ee’) 39V3YOV TV.LOL /wmw_x \Qu._%m -
(uonduosap u1 popnjoul jou) )
9EE'0 AVAM-40-LHOIY = = =
050t R OSENNY avod INOoLsai3ld

SLINIT NOILYXINNY = == == = = =
INIT SLINIT ALID ONILSIX3

sunnALo 3asnevaay [/ i3

V34V NOILVX3INNY

:aN3o31 e o

$10Z ‘2 AInp :passed 9leQ
€21-G10Z “'ON [Iig [IPunod
slouy|| ‘Ayuno) ubredwey)

ubredwey) jo A1

peoy Asjels 'S G12g
40 1V7d NOILVXINNY
- J

3 s
ﬂmo‘poww&% 9500
_angs? _aN® g s \




\ 1 40 } 133HS OMA¥Z1-510280 JId n_<y
w3s 'S102-08-} 1 :91eq LoRexdx3
20L$50-290 "ON
192uI6U3 |RUOISSEJOI] PesdsiBoy
100ui6U3 A1) EISISSY
Y3UINIAIONYA YV SINNSA
S 5
N4 = Q
= ¥§ do3lvis  ix = suysifz uduosiedims Aw
= L01¥50-290 P = sepun paschoid semjerd siy) e
= @ ‘ON ...%.\ S Ameo kgdsoy op sioun| Jo ojers
\“ *, 3, IS oY) ul s9aIBUT pasaysiBos Ainp
SRS D2 /W S ¢ 'H3ALNIAIONVA 'V SINNIQ I
\\\ \@......‘_.:M’.‘: S ///
\\\\\ QZ(?.A ///// (NOIVIWVYHD 30 ALNNOD
i ss(
(SIONITY 40 31vLS
WPE 3 U NI L e T
8'03S 'p/L 35 oot 3 0
3HL 30 Lvd
N
=
vIL3S vIL MS
[OED /L MN
AL¥3d40¥d 038140S30 40
NOLLYOO1 TVH3N3D
felorAe) 3OV3YIY V101
(uopduasap u) papnjout jou)
0590 AVM-Z40-1HON
I —— VAUV GIXINNY

SLINIT NOILYXINNY = == = == o =
INIT SLINIM ALID ONLLSIX3

suwnAuozaisnvasy [/ ///

Y3YV NOILYXINNY

‘aN3Oa1

siouljj| ‘Aluno) ubredweyn

G0z ‘L Ainf :passed sjeq

4%

40 1V1d NOILYX3INNY

GLOZ “"ON liig [1ounod

uBredwey) jo Ao

peoy Asjels °s Log

~

620-00v-80-02-€0 :NId “siouljj ‘Aunod ubledwiey ) ssa)

10 210W ‘saloe 9gg'y Bulssedwoous g0z ‘Gz 1SNBNY U0 9YEZZHS00Z "ON JusWNoo( se papiodal ‘sioul)] ‘Ajuno)) ubiedwey) ul pajeso| UoISIAIPGNS PEOY ABJBlS S18y210g J0 901 107

se paquosap Apejnoinued aiow stoul)p

oz,vmwz/
oC
s
oS woﬁw( 3o
s
e
PRCE S G

*"'SMOJ|0}

*RQuno) ubledwey) ui ueipuaiy [edioulld paiyl ayj Jo }seg g abuey ‘YUoN 61 diysumo] ‘g uonodag ‘Japeny) }Seaynog ays jo Hed puel Jo 1oen v

%

avod INOLSa13ald

UoRduosa( [265)

J

"
e 975002
..AZDwﬂMwWw«ﬁ ..n,znmmmm \«6




CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

I, _Cindy Harvey _, Secretary of Champaign Park District, do hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true and correct copy of an Ordinance Annexing Territory to Champaign Park District duly
adopted by the Board of Park Commissioners of said Park District at a regular meeting of said Board held
the 12" day of August 2015.

Dated this 12" day of August 2015.

Cindy Harvey, Secretary
Board of Park Commissioners
Champaign Park District

OFFICIAL SEAL

PREPARED BY AND RETURN TO:

Cindy Harvey
Champaign Park District
706 Kenwood Road
Champaign, IL 61821




CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

June 17, 2015

A Special meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Champaign Park District was held at
the Bresnan Meeting Center, 706 Kenwood Road, Champaign, lllinois, this being the principal office of
the Champaign Park District, on Wednesday, June 17, 2015 at 6:00 p.m.

The meeting was called to order and the Board members present at the meeting were as follows:
President Timothy P. McMahon, Vice President Craig H. Hays, Commissioner Barbara J. Kuhl,
Commissioner Alvin S. Griggs, and Commissioner Jane L. Solon. Staff and counsel present were
Executive Director, Joseph DeLuce, and Attorney, Guy C. Hall. Attorney Hall took the minutes of the
meeting. Also present was Ms. Beth Michaels of PrimerMichaels

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

President McMahon called for comments from the public and there were none.

BOARD SELF-EVALUATION

President McMahon tendered the floor to Ms. Michaels. She thanked the Board for the opportunity to
assist it in its self-evaluation process and articulated her background and history working with various
boards. She also explained to the Board a general overview of the process and course of action to be
undertaken during the course of the self-evaluation process. The Board was provided with a written
summary of its self-evaluation materials dated June 8, 2015 together with a survey instrument
addressing areas of agreement and disagreement among Board members. That instrument was
utilized in part for further discussion during the self-evaluation process.

In an effort to assess what the Board would consider to be a satisfactory outcome of the meeting, Ms.
Michaels asked each Board member to articulate his or her respective goals for the outcome of the
meeting. Among the comments were the following: refresh the roles and focus of the commissioners;
become an efficient team that is working together productively; develop a path for setting board goals;
clarify the roles of individuals as a Board; and conducting efficient, well prioritized and productive
meetings, as well as developing a proper methodology for evaluating the executive director.

Ms. Michaels noted a caveat for the process in that it was developed for a half-day workshop. Thus,
there are more materials than may be able to be addressed during the limited time allocated for this
meeting. Ms. Michaels then referred the Board to the desired outcomes noted on page 2 of the
materials and the eleven (11) questions identified on page 8 of the materials.

The issues of roles and responsibilities were then addressed in a number of contexts. First, there was
discussion about the overall Board and executive director interaction. Second, Board and staff
interaction was discussed. The third item addressed was the interaction of individual commissioners
with the executive director and, fourth, the interactions by commissioners with each other. (At this
time (approximately 6:30 p.m.), Lawrence Richards, a local citizen, attended the meeting and
expressed his interest in understanding what a board self-evaluation process is.)

The Board proceeded through significant discussion regarding the above context utilizing the
metaphors of the “dance floor” (operational) versus “balcony” (policy) matters. A supplemental
document summarizing the board self-evaluation materials previously utilized by Ms. Michaels to
develop a vision of the Board’s concerns was summarized in a two (2) page document. That
document identifies Board issues as well as issues concerning interaction of the Board with the

1




executive director. Furthermore, it addressed the executive director annual evaluation process and
performance goals.

Ms. Michaels articulated the view that commissioners are not elected to help the executive director
run the Park District, although they may sometimes be invited to so assist away from the Board table.
Furthermore, she noted that commissioners only act in that capacity at the table or meetings and are,
in some measure, essentially senior volunteers. She noted that it is not the role of volunteers to make
promises to citizens or constituencies. Accordingly, she reiterated that the Board is the policy or
“balcony” entity assessing what the District needs for the future and why it exists.

Ms. Michaels framed a number of questions for the Board to consider as it addresses its business, as
follows:

1. Who gets what for how much?

2. We can do whatever we want but not everything we want, so what do we prioritize?
3. Where are we now relative to where we want to be?

4. When are we proud?

5. What does good look like (therefore, clear goals and measures are needed to assess this)?
She reminded the Board that the job of commissioners is not a “day job”. In general,
commissioners have short memories, so it is helpful to review goals periodically.

Ms. Michaels went on to address the elements of the “Cycle for District Responsibility” which include:
Board self-evaluation, followed by annual updates and director evaluation, then by annual goal
setting, and finally, development of the budget. She again indicated that the methodology is for the
Board to do the “balcony” work. She also suggested that the Board refresh its goals every two (2)
years or so, and then undertake a more thorough evaluation every five (5) to ten (10) years, including
a citizen survey.

Ms. Michaels indicated that most people have a low tolerance for process; that is, they do not enjoy
the manner and method of decision-making. She suggested that boards often get entrenched in
attending to individual concerns that are within the realm and authority of the executive director. She
opined that the commissioners’ jobs are to act as a stewards, strategizing goals and measures for
reaching those goals rather than responding to individual complaints and concerns of citizens.

Commissioner Griggs suggested that it was not a healthy process for commissioners to deal directly
with staff in a manner that might be perceived to undermine the executive director. However, a
caveat was noted if a board has a suitable working relationship with the executive director and the
executive director concurs that it is satisfactory to do so. This commentary led to further discussion
about selective communication with the executive director, which can lead to undesirable resuilts.
Related to that, is where to distinguish between meaningful communication and intrusiveness. Ms.
Michaels’ impression in this context is that for the purpose of trust building, the Park District should err
on the side of too much information. Nevertheless, it is the role of the Board to monitor outcomes that
may indicate problems. Further discussion ensured regarding the role of commissioners and the role
* of staff, and Vice President Hays addressed his concern with the operational process of contracting
for goods and services. Ms. Michaels noted that it is suitable for Board members to bring their
professional and life experiences to the table where it is needed, but that the Board should be careful
about overstepping the bounds of management. Vice President Hays reiterated his concern about
how to determine where the line is between giving proper oversight and being too involved in the
operational process.




Ms. Michaels then turned to the role of the president and vice president. She believes the role of the
president is servant leadership; that is, a facilitative leader. She noted that a board is a group of
equals, and that the role of the president is to facilitate amongst those equals. Thus, a president is to
lead the process of assuring that what the board wants in plans and measures is completed, as well
as assist and help with the board agenda and organization.

Discussion then ensued about historical issues, including the Park District’s involvement in matters
related to a new location for a high school in Champaign as it related to parks. With regard to the role
of a vice president, Ms. Michaels noted that the position is simply a substitute for the president in his
or her absence.

The subject then turned to the formulation of board agendas. Ms. Michaels directed the board to the
“Board President Cheat Sheet” on page 4, of the materials. First, she suggested development of an
annual planning calendar, including goals for education about various subjects. She also indicated
that a strategic plan is not designed to be a “straight jacket”, and can be altered as circumstances
dictate.

It was noted that agendas should allow for questions to the executive director with answers shared
with the entire board. Agendas should first be developed with the assistance of the president, but in
the end, the agenda will be determined by the majority of the board. The Board addressed and
discussed the routing and natures of the issues that are presented to it for consideration and action.
Ms. Michaels then addressed the foundational principals of the governance, including vision, capacity,
long term focus, and data search.

Commissioner Kuhl commented positively about how the McKinley Aquatic Center (MAC) matter was
handled in late December, 2014 and January, 2015 with the involvement of the public, staff and the
Board.

NET SUMMARY

Ms. Michaels addressed some of the issues that she saw as concerns. First, she noted a concern
about voting upon matters. Second, she addressed pattern voting, and that it may signify difficulties
within a board. She further noted that board members have been elected to work together, although
they are obviously to bring their individual perspectives to the task. She opined that it is inappropriate
to discuss board matters and relations outside the boardroom. With regard to unanimity, she
indicated that unanimous votes are indicative of a strong board, and are not necessarily an indication
of “rubber stamping”. If a board does not speak with one voice it is possible for the executive director
to be compromised and unable to act to the board’s satisfaction. She reiterated that it is proper for
the board to come to a consensus, although there may not be agreement in all respects about a
course of action. She noted that it is important for board members to be communicative and share
their opposing views.

Ms. Michaels went on to address page 2. of the self-evaluation document, explaining in particular
certain categories as follows:

Organizational Mission and Purpose, Section 1.1;
Stakeholders Connection Efforts, Section 2.1; and
Director Contract Renewal Process, Section 3.3.

There was further discussion regarding this subject. It was noted that the Board should be clear in the
goals and standards for the executive director. For if that is not done, the executive director cannot
meet the goals. In addressing the criteria for the latter item, it was suggested that the executive

3




director propose goals and target dates for meeting them. The Board could then evaluate the
proposed goals, and finally the executive director would be charged with preparing the data necessary
to complete the process. Ms. Michaels suggested that this all be part of the annual progress report.

Ms. Michaels also suggested that Mr. DeLuce prepare a self-evaluation which would be presented to
the Board. The Board would then do a supplemental evaluation and provide it to the president who
would communicate that to the executive director. Here, there are three (3) overarching aspects
related to:

1. Job function;
2. Strategic goals; and
3. Process goals (e.g. Communication).

Thereafter Ms. Michaels addressed the subject of the board concentrating on ends, referring to
Section 4.4. of the “Desired Outcome” table. This subject again dealt with separating involvement in
the “balcony” versus “dance floor.”

TAKE AWAYS

Commissioner Griggs indicated that the self-evaluation was helpful in clarifying the roles of the Board
and staff. Vice President Hays indicated he had a better sense of the operational versus policy
components of the Park District, and Commissioner Solon agreed with that assessment. Executive
Director DelL.uce noted that there were four (4) to five (5) matters that all of the attendees agreed
upon. Commissioner Kuhl noted that there are select items for the Board to address on a going
forward basis. Ms. Michaels suggested that the Board examine its policies.

Vice President Hays then made a motion to adjourn the special meeting. The motion was seconded
by Commissioner Solon and unanimously approved. The meeting concluded at 8:20 p.m.

Approved:

Timothy P. McMahon, President Guy C. Hall, Legal Counsel




CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT
MINUTES OF THE STUDY SESSION MEETING
BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

June 24, 2015

The Champaign Park District Board of Commissioners held a Study Session Meeting on
Wednesday, June 24, 2015 at 5:30 p.m. at the Bresnan Meeting Center, 706 Kenwood Road,
Champaign, lllinois, pursuant to notice duly given. President McMahon presided over the meeting.

Present: President Timothy P. McMahon, Vice President Craig W. Hays, Commissioners Alvin S.
Griggs, Barbara J. Kuhl, and Jane L. Solon, Treasurer Gary Wackerlin and Attorney Guy Hall.

Staff Present: Joseph Del.uce, Executive Director, Cindy Harvey, Assistant to the Executive
Director/Board Secretary, Andrea Wallace, Director of Finance, Kevin Crump, Director of Operations
and Planning, Jameel Jones, Director of Recreation, Tammy Hoggatt, Director of Human Resources,
Information Technology and Risk, Steven Bentz, Director of the Virginia Theatre, Chelsea Norton,
Director of Marketing and Communications, and Andrew Weiss, Park Planner/Landscape Architect.

Members of the public were in attendance. Tim Mitchell, a reporter with The News-Gazette, was also
present.

Call to Order
President McMahon called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

CPD Highlights

Mr. Del.uce reported that a young lady in the Park District's youth theatre program was recently in
New York and was called up to perform in a concert. He stated that it was on YouTube and that staff
would share it with the Board. Mr. DeLuce also reported that the Park District's youth theatre director
was also involved in the New York theatre program as well.

President McMahon reported that a friend, Stan Paul, (a resident) posted several pictures of the
Leonhard Recreation Center and the pool on Facebook saying, “this is where | live, Isn'tit an
awesome place.” Mr. DelLuce reported that Pat Fitzgerald posted pictures of his family and him with
the sign naming the ballfield at Eisner Park in memory of this father, Jim Fitzgerald, on Facebook.
President McMahon stated that he attended Juneteenth which was well organized by Darius White,
Senior and Adult Coordinator, and well attended. He reported that Representative Carol Ammons
also attended the event.

President McMahon thanked the Commissioners for taking part in the Board workshop last week. He
stated that there was good discussion. It demonstrates that the Board and Park District are always
looking for ways to improve.

Comments from the Public
Theresa Truelove, 508 S. McKinley, Champaign, addressed the Board about the needed for a year
round deep water or warm water pool. She stated that there is a need for seniors as well as children
to learn to swim year-round.

President McMahon thanked Ms. Truelove for her comments.
Old Business

FY15-16 Proposed Budget

Mr. DelLuce reported that the budget will be presented for approval at the July 8, 2015 Board
meeting. Ms. Wallace prepared a summary of the proposed budget. Staff is available to answer
any questions or address any concerns from the Board.




Ms. Wallace reported that no significant changes were made to the proposed budget. She
stated that there were a few organizational changes and carryovers of capital expenses.
President McMahon stated that he prefers the summary format.

Ms. Wallace responded to questions and concerns posed by Commissioner Kuhl about the
recovery of the IMET funds. Mr. Wackerlin stated that it is not anticipated that there will be a
loss of funds.

Ms. Wallace responded to questions posted by Vice President Hays about the $750,000 grant
proceeds set aside for the Virginia Theatre sound system, full-time staff and part-time seasonal
staff salaries, contractual services and employee benefits pension plan payments.

Ms. Wallace responded to a question posed by Commissioner Griggs about the per capita
calculation. Mr. Wallace stated that the calculation was incorrect but will be corrected in the
budget. The calculation is strictly based on population for the city of Champaign.

Ms. Wallace responded to questions posed by Commissioner Solon about the proposed change
to softball tournament revenue, not applying for the grant from the lllinois Arts Council, full-time
personnel merit increase, increase in contractual services, and travel expenses.

Mr. DeLuce stated that staff will revisit concerns raised by Board members to determine if
changes regarding specific areas need to be made.

President McMahon summarized areas of concern, including increased full-time personnel,
increase in contractual services, and elevated cost for maintenance and repairs. He also
questioned whether as a Board it should discuss maintaining a certain level of surplus.

Discussion Items

FY15-16 Proposed Planning Projects

Mr. DeLuce presented a list of proposed projects for FY15-16 compiled by staff. He stated that
staff seeks Board direction on the projects. The Board reviewed the list of projects individually.
Discussion ensued. It was the consensus of the Board that staff move forward with the following
projects: provide additional information and explore other options for expansion of the
operations and planning shop; Spalding Park master plan with clarification on proposed
amenities; Hessel Park playground, sprayground, restrooms and path to be designed and
constructed over two years; replacement of the Trevett-Finch retaining wall; Douglass Park little
league fencing; and Garden Hills path. The Board favored addressing the Trails of Abbey Fields
area at a later date. It was the consensus of the Board that staff move forward with Henry
Michael Park for initial design and construction work. It was the consensus of the Board to
combine Heritage Park master plan and Kaufman Par/Heritage Park design projects for 2017.
The Board was not in favor of moving forward with completing the master plan for Sholem
Aquatic Center. The Board directed staff to research additional information about the possibility
of constructing a basketball court at Towne Center Park. The Board was not in favor of
completing the Centennial Park master plan. Staff will also research additional amenity ideas
including the amphitheater for Douglass Park. The Board directed staff to research additional
information about fencing for Hazel Park and Douglass Park.

Mr. DeLuce asked the Board if there were any other areas that they wanted staff to include.
Commissioner Kuhl stated that trails should remain an element. Mr. DeLuce noted that the
Garden Hills path was included and that the Trails Plan is in progress.

Minutes of the June 24, 2015 Study Session Meeting
Page 2




FY15-16 Proposed Board/Executive Director Goals
Mr. Deluce presented a draft of proposed FY15-16 proposed Board/Executive Director goals.
He stated that the proposed goals tie into the 2020 Strategic Plan.

President McMahon reported the proposed goals are for Board discussion to determine if they
align with what the Board desires to achieve. Proposed goal categories include, land
acquisition/open space expansion; park and facility development; Virginia Theatre; and best
practices and data-based decision making. Listed under the categories are the Executive
Director’s goals for FY15-16. The Board reviewed the proposed goals. It was the consensus of
the Board to not pursue purchasing or acquiring open space in FY15-16 nor complete the
Centennial Park or Sholem Aquatic Center master plans. Discussion ensued about reducing the
tax support for the Virginia Theatre. It was determined that it should remain a goal. The Board
also discussed the goals listed under best practices in depth and determined that goals as best
practices are appropriate. The Board also discussed whether the Executive Director and Board
goals should be separate items or remain as one.

After further discussion, President McMahon asked Commissioners to forward any changes or
additions to him.

Board Comments

President McMahon discussed the summary of the follow up from the Board workshop. He
stated that Mr. DeLuce requested feedback be compiled and distributed. He noted that
additional action items that the Board agreed to were to formalize items agreed to at a later date
and to create a Board Action Calendar.

Executive Session
No Executive Session was held.

Adjourn
There being no further business to come before the Board, Commissioner Griggs made a motion to
adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Solon. The motion passed 5-0,

and the meeting was adjourned at 8:16 p.m.

Timothy P. McMahon, President Cindy Harvey, Secretary

Minutes of the June 24, 2015 Study Session Meeting
Page 3




CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING
BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

July 8, 2015

PUBLIC HEARING
The Champaign Park District Board of Commissioners held a Public Hearing on Wednesday, July 8,
2015 which commenced at 7:00 p.m. at the Bresnan Meeting Center, 706 Kenwood Road,
Champaign, lllinois, pursuant to published notice duly given. President Timothy P. McMahon
presided over the hearing.

Present: President Timothy P. McMahon, Vice President Craig W. Hays, Commissioners Alvin S.
Griggs, Barbara J. Kuhl, and Jane L. Solon, and Attorney Guy Hall.

Absent: Treasurer Gary Wackerlin

Staff Present: Joseph DelLuce, Executive Director, Cindy Harvey, Assistant to the Executive
Director/Board Secretary, Andrea Wallace, Director of Finance, Kevin Crump, Director of Operations
and Planning, and Tammy Hoggatt, Director of Human Resources, Information Technology and
Risk.

Members of the public were in attendance. Tim Mitchell, a reporter with The News-Gazette, was also
present.

Open the Public Hearing

President McMahon opened the Public Hearing at 7:00 p.m. The purpose of the Public Hearing was
to discuss and receive public comments on the Budget and Appropriation Ordinance for FY15-16. A
Notice of Public Hearing was published in The News-Gazette on June 28, 2015 in compliance with

State law.
President McMahon called for comments from the public. There were no comments received.

Commissioner Solon made a motion to adjourn the Public Hearing. The motion was seconded by
Vice President Hays. The motion passed 5-0.

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

The Champaign Park District Board of Commissioners held a Regular Board Meeting on
Wednesday, July 8, 2015 immediately following the Public Hearing at the Bresnan Meeting Center,
706 Kenwood Road, Champaign, lllinois, pursuant to notice duly given. President Timothy P.
McMahon presided over the meeting.

The Commissioners, Officers, staff, public and media present at the Public Hearing were in
attendance at the Regular Meeting.

Call to Order
President McMahon called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.

CPD Highlights
Commissioner Solon commented that she was glad to see the Park District had a float in the Fourth

of July parade.

Comments from the Public
None.

Communications
President McMahon circulated the communications.




Treasurer's Report
Ms. Wallace presented the Treasurer’s Report in Mr. Wackerlin's absence. She reported that
Mr. Wackerlin had reviewed the report.

Commissioner Griggs made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report for the month of June 2015.
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Kuhl. The motion passed 5-0.

Executive Director's Report

Mr. DeLuce updated the Board on the arrangements for the Music Festival. He reported that Special
Events Manager Zoe Stinson and Mr. Jones were working on finalizing the arrangements for the
festival. The festival will be held on July 11, 2015 from 6 p.m. to 12 a.m. He reported that volunteers
are needed and encouraged the Commissioners to volunteer.

Vice President Hays reported that the Champaign Parks Foundation will be selling raffle tickets at
the festival.

President McMahon questioned who would be responsible for covering the police security cost. Mr.
DeLuce responded that the City would help defray the cost.

Mr. DeLuce asked the Commissioners if they would be available for a strategic planning session on
August 26, 2015. This would be an opportunity for the Board and the management team to
brainstorm. It was the consensus of the Board to set aside the date for a strategic planning session.

Committee and Liaison Reports

Champaign Parks Foundation

Vice President Hays reported that a meeting was held to discuss the car raffle. He reported that car
raffle sales are ahead of last year with a little less than $13,000 tickets already sold. Vice President

Hays stated that the Foundation would appreciate any assistance in selling raffle tickets. The goal is
to sell 5,000 tickets. Radio advertising about the car raffle will start soon.

Report of Officers

Attorney’s Report
Attorney Hall updated the Board about Michael Henry Park.

President’s Report
None.

Consent Agenda

President McMahon stated that all items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine and shall be
acted upon by one motion. If discussion is desired, that item shall be removed and discussed
separately. The items are as follows:

1. Approval of Minutes of the Special Board Meeting, May 27, 2015
2. Approval of Minutes of Executive Session, May 27, 2015

3. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board Meetings, June 10, 2015
4. Approval of Minutes of the Special Board Meeting, June 17, 2015

Commissioner Griggs made a motion to approve Items 1 and 2 on the Consent Agenda, defer ltem 3
to the July 22, 2015 Special Board meeting, and remove ltem 4 from the agenda. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Solon. The motion passed 5-0.

New Business

Minutes of the July 8, 2015 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2




Approval of the List of Bills for June 2015

Ms. Wallace reported Treasurer Wackerlin had reviewed the disbursements and recommended
approval. She recommended approval of the list of disbursements for the period beginning June
10, 2015 and ending July 7, 2015.

Commissioner Griggs made a motion to approve the list of disbursements for the period beginning
June 10, 2015 and ending July 7, 2015. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Solon. The
motion passed 5-0.

Approval of Ordinance No. 598: Budget and Appropriation Ordinance
Staff recommended adoption of Ordinance No. 598, the Budget and Appropriation Ordinance for FY
15-16 in the amount of $17,838,641.00.

Commissioner Kuhl made a motion to adopt Ordinance No. 598, the Budget and Appropriation
Ordinance for FY15-16 in the amount of $17,838,641.00. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Griggs. The motion passed 5-0. Upon roll call vote, the vote was as follows:
Commissioner Solon — yes; Commissioner Griggs, Vice President Hays — yes; President McMahon
—yes; and Commissioner Kuhl — yes.

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding for a Headwaters Invasive Plant Partnership

Staff recommends the Board authorize the Executive Director to enter into a non-binding
Memorandum of Understanding for a Headwaters Invasive Plant Partnership, and designate Mike
Davis, Natural Areas Coordinator, as the principal contact. The term of the memorandum is effective
through December 31, 2020, at which time it will expire unless extended.

Commissioner Kuhl made a motion to approve the Memorandum of Understanding for a Headwaters
Invasive Plant Partnership. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Solon. The motion passed
5-0.

Approval of a Resolution to Include Taxable Allowances as IMRF Earnings

Ms. Hoggatt and Ms. Wallace presented a brief overview and responded to questions by the Board
regarding request for approval of a resolution to include taxable expense allowances as earnings
reportable to the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund. Ms. Hoggatt reported that the lllinois Municipal
Retirement Fund (IMRF) conducted an employer audit on the Park District in April 2015. One of the
findings on the report related to inclusion of taxable expense allowances reported as wages without
a resolution on file. The expense allowances wages have been reported to the IMRF since May 11,
2005. The taxable expenses include: car allowances, cell phone allowance, tuition reimbursement
and moving expense allowance. Staff recommended the Board adopt a resolution to include the
taxable expense allowances as earnings reportable to IMRF.

Ms. Wallace distributed a handout that showed the proposed totals from 2009 to present. Discussion
ensued about the possible impact to retired and current employees as well as the impact on the Park
District IMRF rate.

Commissioner Kuh! asked how other parks districts deal with this matter. She questioned whether
tuition reimbursement should be considered as it alone is a tremendous benefit. Commissioner Kuhl
stated that she would like to see more information about what other entities are doing before making
a decision. Discussion ensued.

Commissioner Kuhl made a motion to table this item until staff provided additional information about
how other districts handle this matter, what impact it would have on the five past retirees, and what
other benefits besides salaries have been included as IMRF funds. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Griggs. The motion passed 5-0.

Approval of a Resolution Authorizing the Destruction of Audio Recordings of Executive Sessions
Staff recommended Board approval of the resolution authorizing, approving and ordering the

Minutes of the July 8, 2015 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3




destruction of the verbatim audiotape records of the following executive session full meeting(s):
January 7 & 30, 2013; February 27, 2013; March 13 & 27, 2013; April 24, 2013; June 26, 2013;
July 10 & 24, 2013; August 14 & 28, 2013; September 11 & 25, 2013; October 16 & 23, 2013;
November 13, 22, 23, & 24; and December 4 & 9, 2013. Commissioner Solon requested that the
November 2013 and December 2013 audio recordings be kept.

Commissioner Solon made a motion to approve the resolution authorizing the disposal of audio
video recordings of executive session meetings as follows: January 7 & 30, 2013; February 27,
2013; March 13 & 27, 2013; April 24, 2013; June 26, 2013; July 10 & 24, 2013; August 14 & 28,
2013; September 11 & 25, 2013; and October 16 & 23, 2013, thereby omitting the November
and December 2013 recordings at this time. The motion was seconded by Vice President Hays.
The motion passed 5-0.

Old Business
None.

Discussion ltems

IMRF Audit Report
This item was discussed earlier on the agenda.

Comments from Commissioners

Commissioner Solon inquired about the block party at Dobbins Downs. Mr. DeLuce stated that he
believes that the block party will be held in the City's parking lot and that the City is providing funding
toward the event.

Executive Session

Commissioner Griggs moved as set forth below to convene into Executive Session. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Solon. The motion passed 5-0. Upon roll call vote, the vote was as
follows: Commissioner Solon ~ yes; Commissioner McMahon - yes; Vice President Griggs — yes;
President Petry — yes; and Commissioner Kuhl — yes. The Board convened into Executive Session
under the lllinois Open Meetings Act, specifically 5 ILCS, Par. 120/2(c)(21) for the discussion of
minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purpose of approval by body of the
minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06.

Return to Regular Meeting
Following the adjournment of the Executive Session, the Board reconvened in open meeting.

Executive Session Item

Consideration of Approval to Make Available for Public Viewing Closed Session Minutes
Commissioner Solon made a motion to make available a portion and/or entire minutes from Closed
Session meetings on December 10, 1996 (partial); March 10, 1999 (partial); May 13, 2009 (partial),
May 27, 2009 (partial); September 9, 2009 (partial); September 19, 2012 (complete); January 30,
2013 (partial); August 28, 2013 (complete); September 25, 2013 (partial); December 4, 2013
(partial); February 12, 2014 (partial); March 12, 2014 (partial); April 9, 2014 (partial); May 14, 2014
(partial); December 10, 2014 (complete); January 14, 2015 (partial); January 28, 2015 (partial);
March 11, 2015 (partial); April 8, 2015 (partial); and April 22, 2015 (partial) for public viewing which
were reviewed for that purpose. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Griggs. The motion
passed 5-0.

Comments

President McMahon updated the Board on a meeting he attended with Mr. DeLuce and Unit 4
representatives to discuss possible collaborative efforts. Vice President Hays updated the Board on
a meeting he attended with Mr. DeLuce and City staff to discuss potential development in the City.

Adjourn

Minutes of the July 8, 2015 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4




There being no further business to come before the Board, Commissioner Kuhl made a motion to
adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Solon. The motion passed 5-0
and the meeting was adjourned at 8:19 p.m.

Timothy P. McMahon, President Cindy Harvey, Secretary

Minutes of the July 8, 2015 Regular Board Meeting
Page 5




CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING
BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

July 22, 2015
The Champaign Park District Board of Commissioners held a Special Board Meeting on
Wednesday, July 22, 2015 at 5:30 p.m. at the Bresnan Meeting Center, 706 Kenwood Road,

Champaign, lllinois., pursuant to notice duly given. President McMahon presided over the meeting.

Present: President Timothy P. McMahon, Vice President Craig W. Hays, Commissioners Alvin S.
Griggs, Barbara J. Kuhl, and Jane L. Solon, and Treasurer Gary Wackerlin.

Staff Present: Joseph DelLuce, Executive Director, Cindy Harvey, Assistant to the Executive
Director/Board Secretary, Andrea Wallace, Director of Finance, Kevin Crump, Tammy Hoggatt,
Director of Human Resources, Information Technology and Risk, and Steven Bentz, Director of the
Virginia Theatre..

Members of the public were in attendance.

Call to Order
President McMahon called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

Comments from the Public
There were no comments from the public.

Action ltems

Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, June 10, 2015
Staff recommended approval of the minutes of June 10, 2015 Regular Board meeting.

Commissioner Griggs made a motion to approve the minutes of the Regular Board meeting. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Kuhl. The motion passed 5-0.

Approval of the FY15-16 Annual Budget

Mr. DeLuce reported that the Budget and Appropriation Ordinance was approved at the July 8,
2015 Regular Board meeting. He stated that staff recommended approval of the FY15-16
Annual Budget book. Discussion ensued.

Commissioner Solon suggested that in the future staff provide the Board with a redlined version
of the budget to show the changes.

Commissioner Kuhl made a motion to approve the FY15-16 Annual Budget. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Griggs. The motion passed 5-0.

Approval of Bid for Dodds Tennis Center Parking Lot Project

Mr. DeLuce presented the staff report and staff responded to questions from the Board. The
project came in slightly over budget and the balance to make up the difference will come from
the contingency fund. Staff recommended accepting the Base Bid, Alternate 001 and Alternate
004 for Dodds Tennis Center Parking Lot Reconstruction and authorizing the Executive Director
to enter into a contract with the lowest responsible bidder, Stark Excavating, Inc. of Champaign,
IL, in the amount of $142,723.90.

Commissioner Griggs made a motion to accept the Base Bid, Alternate 001 and Alternate 004 for
Dodds Tennis Center Parking Lot Reconstruction and authorize the Executive Director to enter
into a contract with the lowest responsible bidder, Stark Excavating, Inc. of Champaign, IL, in
the amount of $142,723.90. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Kuhl. The motion passed
5-0.




Approval of Purchase of Vehicles through the lllinois Joint State Purchasing Program

Mr. DeLuce presented the staff report and responded to questions from the Board. Staff
recommended waiving the formal bidding process and approving purchases through the Joint
Purchasing Program as follows: one (1) replacement 2015 Silverado Regular Cab Pick-up from
Miles Chevrolet at a purchase price of $18,743, one (1) replacement 2015 Silverado Regular
Cab Pick-up from Miles Chevrolet at a purchase price of $18,943, and one (1) replacement
2015 Ford F-150 Super Crew Pick-up from Wright Automotive at a purchase price of $22,410.
The total cost of purchase is $60,096.

Commissioner Solon made a motion to approve the waiver of formal bidding and approval of
purchases through the Joint Purchasing Program as follows: one (1) replacement 2015
Silverado Regular Cab Pick-up from Miles Chevrolet at a purchase price of $18,743, one (1)
replacement 2015 Silverado Regular Cab Pick-up from Miles Chevrolet at a purchase price of
$18,943, and one (1) replacement 2015 Ford F-150 Super Crew Pick-up from Wright
Automotive at a purchase price of $22,410. The total cost of purchase is $60,096. The motion
was seconded by Commissioner Griggs. The motion passed 5-0.

Approval of Ordinance No. 599: An Ordinance Providing for Disposal of Personal Property
Owned by the Champaign Park District of Champaign County

Mr. DeLuce presented the staff report. He stated that staff recommended approval of Ordinance
No. 599: An Ordinance Providing for Disposal of Personal Property owned by the Champaign
Park District, which allow for disposal of one 1994 Chevrolet 1500, one 1999 Ford Ranger, and
one 2000 Ford Ranger to be used for trade-ins.

Commissioner Solon made a motion to approve Ordinance No. 599: An Ordinance Providing for
Disposal of Personal Property owned by the Champaign Park District, which allow for disposal
of one 1994 Chevrolet 1500, one 1999 Ford Ranger and one 2000 Ford Ranger to be used for
trade ins. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Griggs. The motion passed 5-0.

Consideration of Approval of an Agreement with Michael Frederick

Mr. DeLuce presented the staff report and responded to questions from the Board. Staff
recommends approval of an agreement for independent contractual services with Mike
Frederick to provide services as an independent contractor for theatrical and other events at the
Virginia Theatre and other venues as may from time to time be designated. The term of the
agreement shall be from August 1, 2015 to July 31, 2016.

Commissioner Griggs made a motion to approve an agreement for independent contractual
services with Mike Frederick to provide services as an independent contractor for theatrical and
other events at the Virginia Theatre and other venues as may from time to time be designated.
The motion was seconded by Vice President Hays. The motion passed 5-0.

Approval of a Request for Proposal to Sell Alcoholic Beverages at the Virginia Theatre

Mr. DeLuce presented the staff report and responded to questions from the Board. Staff
recommends that the Board accept the Request for Proposal from Farren’s Pub & Eatery to
provide alcoholic beverages at the Virginia Theatre and authorize the Executive Director to
enter into an agreement for one year with the option to renew for one additional year.
Discussion ensued. Vice President Hays expressed concern about not having the definition of
“net” defined in the proposed agreement. Commissioner Solon asked for clarification on why the
Park District was responsible for securing the liquor license.

After discussion, staff was directed to present the discussion of liquor sales to the Board for
discussion at a future meeting.

Commissioner Kuhl made a motion to accept the Request for Proposal from Farren’s Pub &

Minutes of the July 22, 2015 Special Board Meeting
Page 2




Eatery to provide alcoholic beverages at the Virginia Theatre and authorize the Executive
Director to enter into an agreement for one year with the option to renew for one additional year.
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Griggs.

Commissioner Kuhl made a motion to amend the motion to include the definition of “net.” The
amended motion was seconded by Commissioner Griggs. The motion passed 5-0.

Discussion Items

Naming of Parks and Facilities Policy

Mr. DeLuce presented the Board report and responded to questions from the Board. Discussion
ensued. Commissioner Solon suggested that a clarification about renaming be included in the
agreement.

It was the consensus of the Board that the policy be presented to the Board at a future meeting
for Board consideration.

Board Code of Conduct

Mr. DelLuce presented the Board report and responded to questions from the Board. He stated
that the Board Code of Conduct is recommended by the lllinois Association of Park District.
Discussion ensued. Commissioner Solon inquired about the definition of conflict of interest.
President McMahon stated that if the Code of Conduct were adopted by the Board it would be
stating to the public that this is how Commissioners are acting. He stated that it would be a good
guide for the Board. Commissioner Kuhl favored bringing it back to the Board for consideration.

It was the consensus of the Board that the Board Code of Conduct be presented to the Board at
a future meeting for consideration.

Music Festival Update

Mr. DelLuce presented an update and responded to questions from the Board on the Musical
Festival held on July 11, 2015. Discussion ensued about the cost, bands, evaluation of the event,
and whether the Board shouid have a role in determining the future of certain special events.

Comments from Commissioners

Commissioner Kuhl stated that after the training workshop, Commissioners were requested to
provide their feedback. She asked President McMahon if he would share Commissioner Solon’s as
well as his comments since the comments of the other three Commissioners had already been
shared. President McMahon indicated he would send out those comments.

Adjourn

There being no further business to come before the Board, Commissioner Solon made a motion to
adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Vice President Hays. The motion passed 5-0,
and the meeting was adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Timothy P. McMahon, President Cindy Harvey, Secretary

Minutes of the July 22, 2015 Special Board Meeting
Page 3




CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe Del.uce, Executive Director
DATE: August 3, 2015

SUBJECT: Sholem Pool Paint Bid

Background
The painting of the pool surfaces is something that is done every few years to restore the integrity of the

concrete and finish. The lap/activity and plunge pool were most recently done in 2012. Due to high
amounts of UV ray and pool chemical exposure, many areas have begun to fade, chip, and fail, creating
safety concerns. After talking with the paint representative, the epoxy paint used in the past is not
made to hold up to the chemicals used in the pools. It was determined that all surfaces should be
scoured to remove as much of the old material as possible, then recoated with the proper epoxy paint.

Prior Board Action
The Park Commissioners approved the FY15-16 Capital plan at the April 22, 2015 Special Board

meeting.

Bid Results
An invitation to bid was published in The News-Gazette. The bids were opened and read aloud on

Thursday, July 30, 2015. The results are as follows;

Activity Pool | Splash Pool | Lazy River Total Bid

Midwest Commercial $9,000.00 $31,400.00 | $7,900.00 | $59,300.00 | $107,600.00
Coatings, Champaign, IL
RDB Universal Services; $5,355.00 $68,400.00 $8,475.00 | $69,562.00 | $151,792.00
St. Louis, MO

Budget Impact
$125,000 has been budgeted in the FY15/16 Capital plan for Sholem Sandblasting and Re-painting

(Project #16009).

Recommended Action
Staff recommends accepting a bid and authorizing the Executive Director to execute a contract for
Sholem sandblasting and re-painting with the lowest responsible bidder, Buckert Painting, Urbana, IL,

at the bid price of $79,945.00,

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
Bret Johnson Kevin Crump
Grounds Supervisor Director of Operations & Planning

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe Del.uce, Executive Director
DATE: August 3, 2015

SUBJECT: Sealcoating and Line-Striping Bid

Backaround
The Park District advertised and solicited bids from potential contractors for crack filling, sealcoating, and

line-striping at various locations throughout the District. This is a routine maintenance practice for asphalt
drives, parking lots, and courts that takes place in both the spring and fall. This year's fall sites include:
Kaufman Lake (south portion), Dodd’s 3-plex lot, and Dodd’s soccer complex entry.

Prior Board Action
The Board approved the FY15-16 Capital plan at the April 22, 2015 Special Board meeting.

Bid Results
An invitation to bid was published in The News-Gazette. The bids were opened and read aloud on

Thursday, July 30, 2015. The results are as follows:

Contractor Kaufman Dodds 3 Dodds Total
Lake Soccer

na,IL | $6,875.82 | $8,226.04 | $1,75
$7,417.00 $7,601.50 $1,860.00 | $16,878.50

mpany

Dunn Company; Decétukr, IL

‘A1 Pavement Maintenance; Urbana, IL $7,700.34 $7,750.93 $2,917.60 | $18,368.87
Midwest Asphalt Co; Tilton, IL $7,058.00 | $9,808.00 | $2,320.00 | $19,186.00
Atlantic Services Inc.; Champaign, IL $9,857.00 $9,543.00 NB $19,400.00
Royal Sealcoating Service; Gifford, IL $9,585.00 | $12,300.00 | $2,090.00 | $23,975.00

Budget Impact
$42,000 has been budgeted in the FY15/16 capital fund for sealcoating and line-striping (Project

#16RMO09).

Recommended Action
Staff recommends accepting the bid from the lowest responsible bidder, County Asphalt Company, Urbana
IL, at the bid price of $16,852.10 and authorizing the Executive Director execute a contract for the work.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
Bret Johnson Kevin Crump
Grounds Supervisor Director of Operations & Planning

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through positive

experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe Deluce, Executive Director
DATE: August 3, 2015

SUBJECT: Replacement of Little League Fencing at Douglass Park Bid

Backaround
The fencing on the Little League field at Douglass Park is in need of being replaced. In addition,

an outfield fence and longer sides are being installed per specifications.

Prior Board Action
The Park Commissioners approved the FY15-16 Capital Improvement Plan at the April 22, 2015

Special Board meeting.

Bid Results

An invitation to bid was published in The News-Gazette and bids were opened and read
aloud on Thursday, July 30, 2015. Two (2) bids were received, and the results are as
follows:

Main Street Constructioh, Mahomet, IL - IS $56195OO e

Budget Impact
$62,000 was allocated in the FY 15-16 Capital Improvement Plan for this purchase (Project#

Ops 5).

Recommended Action

Staff recommends accepting the low bid that meets all specifications and authorizing the
Executive Director to enter into a contract with the lowest responsible bidder, S.K. Service
Corporation, at bid price of $48,460.00.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
Nathan Massey, CPSI Kevin Crump, CPRP
Special Projects Supervisor Director of Operations & Planning

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe Del.uce, Executive Director

DATE: July 29, 2015

SUBJECT: Bid for Trail and Drainage Improvements — Garden Hills Park

Background
The Garden Hills Trail and Drainage Project Improvements project calls for the installation of

connecting trailways along the east (Main Bid) and west (Alternate 1) sides of the park which
connect to the existing city sidewalk on the north and the district trailway on the south. In
addition, an alternate bid (Alternate 2) was included to help address drainage issues within the
park.

Prior Board Action
The Board approved the FY16 Capital Improvement Plan at the April 22, 2015 Special Meeting.

Bid Results

Bid packets were available to potential contractors as of June 29, 2015, with fourteen (14)
potential contractors holding plans. Eight (8) bids were received, opened and read aloud on
July 29, 2015. The bid results and explanations of alternates are attached.

Budget Impact
$100,000 was budgeted in the District’s capital fund line item (Project #16010 — Trail and Park

Path Additions).

Recommended Action

Staff recommends that the Board accept the Base Bid, Alternate 1 and Alternate 003 for Garden
Hills Park Trail and Drainage Bid project, and authorize the Executive Director to enter into a
contract with the low, responsible bidder, Duce Construction Company of Champaign IL, in the
amount of $81,953.35.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
Kevin Crump Joe Deluce
Director of Operations & Planning Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




(pass-oipiAy) ease paqunisip jo Buipesg

200 sjeulsyy

(,9) 9z1s adid psajesopad ul obuey) 900 slEWILBYY

(.p) @z1s adid pajesopad ul ebueyn  :goQ Sleussly

sau|| ebeulelp 0} sbueys  HQ0 SlEUIBYY

Bupusy IS €00 SreusslyY

(mens padwio) sease paqunisip jo Buipeag 1200 1euIsyY
suni Bunybiy sunyng Jof YNPUCD  1LOO SlEUIBYY
SINIWINOLUAINI IDVYNIVHA ‘T slewss)y

AVMIIVEL LSIM 1L sjeuls)ly

AVMTIVAL 1SVd  ‘pig eseg

00°000°02$ | 00°089'¢L$ | 00'L29% 00°00v'¥$ | 00°0SE'L$ | 00°099'68 | 00°0V8S 05°109'62$ | 00°G.8'vv$ | 05ZLS 0SS ubredwey) ‘sja10uo) stoulll PIN
00°00S°Z$ | 00°928'GL$ | 00'++93$ 00°052'2$ | 00°0G0°L$ | 00°006°GS | 00°86.$ GZ'91£'g2% | 05°8LLCYS | G£'86€'0GS ubledwey) -du| ‘buneaedsx3 sels
00°008°.$ | 00'8€2°2L$ | 00'28L% 00°S.€'P$ | 000.8% 00°00¥'G$ | 00°0F8$ 06°G51°Ce$ | 0S°065°0v$ | 00°68Y'S$ sued “"ou| ‘siojoenuo znad
0005868 | 00'P8P'GLS | 927993 00°062'G$ | 00°52S$ 0056288 | 0009C'L$ | 19'180°0€$ | 88°0S6'L¥S | €5°826'GGS ubredwey) "o auyny-Aiiad
00°009°CL$ | 00'0vEZES | 00'8YL'LS | 00°069'L$ | 000622 | 00++6'0LS [ 00¥6ECS | G2°692°€9% | 00'990°99% | 0L ¥/+°0L$ BOOSN | ‘UOHONJISUOD Yyoeluag
00°000°01L$ | 00°0€6°228 | 002PZ'LS | 00'GL8'ES | 00°0S0°LS | 00°0S¥'8$ 00'609% 00229¥¥$ | GE'690°'6E$ | 008€8 LIS ubtedweyd ‘uononisuo) #9nQg
VI'VEL'9S | 08025 12$ | ¥Geee 1S | Gv62h 9% | 00281°Cs | 91 0V69% 05°G/€'L$ | 02°€6G'GES | evpes'6es | 2e2SL'ops | allmueq ‘Binquioyos g Binquioyos
5 L¥6°0L8 | 00°0€0'€2$ | ¥E'BPO°LS | 09'1L9L°LS | 00'969% z6'cle'6$ ¢6'99.$ 60'€L0'9e$ | 82'169'VS$ | 6¥'GOE'L9S$ BUBGIN "OU| "SS0INSS HRY
00 uv 900 WV G00 W $00 WV €00 WY <00 WY 100 v HY (4 pig esed HOLOVILINOD

S}NsSay pig

109loid abeuleiq jies] yled SHiH uapies

LORILSIA MAVd NOIVAINVHD




llel] 1ses

S0t ‘SIONITI| 'NOIVANYHD
L LORILSIO XYd NOIVANVHO
‘ST | 39VNIVNA ANV TIVAL MNVd STIH N3GYYS

L3IIHS ¥3AN0O

‘NOLLONKLENOO OL HOId ENOLYOOT LOVXA Vi
AL TLVTHAONAdY ZAVH TIVHE YOLOVELNOD ONY
DUVIIXOteef¥ T SNV 1 NO NOMD SNOLLYIOT ALTILLY

AoN
DLVAYOXA IOA U430 IOUON
‘CAVOMHOM €40 NI STMINOIY

LUNLVIS BONTI

v o o o oo 4 o e

S

slviaa -
(47VH HLYON) NVid IOVNIVNA ANV TIViL  °
(47VH HLNOS) NV1d 39VNIV¥A ANV TIV¥L
SNOILVOIJIO3dS ANV SILON
L133HS ¥3A0D -

X3ANI 133H

i
i

T T Y

g

E

g

1
<enc@xo~s "}

BN

|
|
T

5
!
|
|

SLNINIAOUJNI IDVNIVHEA ANV TVIHL =

SIONITTI ‘NDIVJdINVHD

MAVd ST1IH NIAQJVDO AdD

YO SNV1d ONRIFINIONT 3US




CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe Deluce, Executive Director
DATE: August 3, 2015

SUBJECT: New Forklift Bid

Background
The purchase of this forklift will replace the current Komatsu FG25C-11 (to be traded) that the

Operations Department uses for loading and unloading. This type of forklift is more efficient, easier
to use, and has many upgraded safety features.

Prior Board Action
The Park Commissioners approved the FY15-16 Capital Improvement Plan at the April 22, 2015

Special Board meeting.

Bid Results

An invitation to bid was published in The News-Gazetfe and bids were opened and read aloud on
Thursday, July 30, 2015. Four (4) bids were received, with only two of them meeting specifications,
and the results are as follows:

Pennell Forklift Service, inc, Jacksonville, IL DNMS

MH Equipment, Danville, IL

Crown Eqvunpmen{ Corporétlon; Bloomihgtbn, IL | | $25,465.25

*DNMS — Does Not Meet Specifications

Budget Impact
$30,000 was allocated in the FY 15-16 Capital Improvement Plan for this purchase (Project#

002_Grounds).

Recommended Action

Staff recommends accepting the low bid that meets all specifications and authorizing the purchase of
one (1) new Toyota 8FGU25 from the lowest responsible bidder, Toyota Lift/Bahrns Equipment, in
the amount of $24,183.00.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
Nathan Massey, CPSI Kevin Crump, CPRP
Special Projects Supervisor Director of Operations & Planning

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director
DATE: August 3, 2015

SUBJECT: New Contour Rotary Mower Bid

Background
The purchase of this contour rotary mower will replace the current John Deere 997 (to be traded)

that the Operations Department uses for mowing sports fields. This type of mower is more efficient
and is more specialized in mowing sports fields.

Prior Board Action
The Park Commissioners approved the FY15-16 Capital Improvement Plan at the April 22, 2015

Special Board meeting.

Bid Results

An invitation to bid was published in The News-Gazette and bids were opened and read aloud on
Thursday, July 30, 2015. Three (3) bids were received, with only two of them meeting specifications,
and the results are as follows:

MTI Distributing, Brooklyn Center, MN

MTI Distr Ky t . %
Erb Turf Equipment, Mitchell, IL $30,896.81.

*DNMS — Does Not Meet Specifications

Budget Impact
$50,000 was allocated in the FY 15-16 Capital Improvement Plan for this purchase (Project# Spec

Proj 2).

Recommended Action
Staff recommends accepting the low bid that meets all specifications and authorizing the purchase of
one (1) new Toro Groundsmaster 3500-D from the lowest responsible bidder, MTI Distributing, in the

amount of $28,104.89.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
Nathan Massey, CPSI Kevin Crump, CPRP
Special Projects Supervisor Director of Operations & Planning

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DelLuce, Executive Director
DATE: August 3, 2015

SUBJECT: New Mini Track Loader Bid

Background
The purchase of this mini track loader will assist the Operations Department in completing

various tasks throughout the year.

Prior Board Action
The Park Commissioners approved the FY15-16 Capital Improvement Plan at the April 22, 2015

Special Board meeting.

Bid Results
An invitation to bid was published in The News-Gazette and bids were opened and read

aloud on Thursday, July 30, 2015. Four (4) bids were received, and the results are as
follows:

Vermeer Sales & Service of Central illinois, Inc., Goodfield, IL $23,760.00
Ditch Witch Sales, Inc., Springfield, IL $23,907.00
Awesome Machine Sales & Rental, Savoy, IL $27,770.00

Budget Impact
$30,000 was allocated in the FY 15-16 Capital Improvement Plan for this purchase (Project#

Spec Proj 1).

Recommended Action

Staff recommends accepting the low bid that meets all specifications and authorizing the
purchase of one (1) new Bobcat MT55 from the lowest responsible bidder, Bobcat of
Champaign, in the amount of $20,456.96.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
Nathan Massey, CPSI Kevin Crump, CPRP
Special Projects Supervisor Director of Operations & Planning

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe Del.uce, Executive Director
DATE: August 3, 2015

SUBJECT: Bid for Hardcourt Re-surfacing and Striping

Backaround
Hardcourt Re-surfacing and Striping was included in the 2015/2016 Capital Improvement

budget. Each year, staff identifies hard court surfaces in need of refurbishment due to cracking,
heaving, ponding, striping, etc. and requests funding to complete the projects.

Prior Board Action
The Board of Commissioners approved the FY15-16 Capital budget at the April 22, 2015
Special Board meeting.

Bid Results
Bid packets were mailed to three (3) potential contractors. No bids were received by the bid

opening on July 30, 2015.

Budget Impact
None.

Recommended Action
Staff recommends the re-bidding of the Hardcourt Re-surfacing and Striping project for
consideration at a future Board meeting.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
Kevin Crump Joe Deluce, CPRP
Director of Operations & Planning Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe Del.uce, Executive Director

DATE: August 3, 2015

SUBJECT: Dodds Tennis Center Janitorial Service Bid

Background :
Bids were requested to provide the Dodds Tennis Center janitorial service for a one year period, with an

option to renew for an additional one year. The contract of the most recent service provider, ESS Clean,
Inc., expired on May 17, 2015.

Prior Board Action
The Board adopted Ordinance No. 598, the Budget and Appropriation Ordinance for FY15-16 at the July 8,

2015 Regular Board Meeting.

Bid Results

Bid packets were available to potential bidders beginning July 10, 2015 with eight companies either mailed,
emailed or picking up packets in person. A bid notice was also published in the July 13, 2015 issue of The
News-Gazette. Two bids were received, opened and read aloud on July 27, 2015. The results are below:

Alternate 1
Fabric Alternate 2

Base Bid | Alternate 1 Covered Alternate 1 Additional

Annual Capet Furniture West Wall Services
Bidder Amount Cleaning Cleaning Dusting Rate
Boye Janitorial Service, Inc.
Chicago, lllinois $17,700.00 $475.00 $150.00 $425.00 | $25.00/hour
ESS Clean, Inc.
Urbana, lllinois $21,835.00 $175.00 $175.00 $150.00 | $20.00/hour

After contacting Boye Janitorial Service, Inc., concerns were raised regarding staffing. Boye Janitorial
Service at the present time only has two local staff since the company is based out of Chicago. Staff's
concern is whether this would be a large enough pool of employees to cover for illness and other leave
time. Currently, Boye Janitorial Service only has one downstate contract. It is scheduled to commence

September 13,

Budget Impact

The amount of $24,817.99 has been budgeted for Service Contracts-Facilities in the FY15-16 Tennis

Programs budget.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through positive

experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




Recommended Action

Staff recommends that the Board approve and accept the Base Bid and Alternate 1 West Wall Dusting and
authorize the Executive Director to enter into a one year contract with ESS Clean, Inc., of Urbana, lllinois,
in the base annual amount of $21,835.00 with an Alternate 1 West Wall Dusting of $150.00 for a total of
$21,985.00. Alternate 1 Carpet Cleaning, Alternate 1 Fabric Covered Furniture Cleaning, and Additional
Services would be performed on an as needed basis.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
Shane Coats Jameel Jones
Aquatics and Tennis Coordinator I Director of Recreation

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through positive
experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts,




ORDINANCE NO. 601

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE DISPOSAL OF
PERSONAL PROPERTY OWNED BY THE CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT OF CHAMPAIGN COUNTY.

WHEREAS, the Champaign Park District is an lllinois municipal corporation, and
pursuant to the Park District Code, 70 ILCS 1205/8-22, granted the authority to convey,
sell, or dispose of personal property upon a three-fifths vote of the members of the

board holding office, and

WHEREAS, the Champaign Park District has determined that certain items it
owns are no longer necessary, useful to, or for the best interests of the Champaign Park

District to retain.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the

Champaign Park District of Champaign County, lllinois as follows:

Section 1. The Park Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes and approves
disposition or conveyance of the items designated to be traded in toward replacement
equipment.

Section 2. The items of personal property to be disposed of or conveyed
through trade in are as follows:

a. 1997 Komatsu Forklift
b. 2010 John Deere 997 Mower

PASSED AND APPROVED by threeffifths of the Board of Commissioners of the
Champaign Park District this 12" day of August, 2015.

APPROVED:

Timothy P. McMahon, President

ATTEST

Cindy Harvey, Secretary




CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Kevin Crump, Director of Operations & Planning
DATE: August 5, 2015

SUBJECT: Abandoned Tank Remediation, Dodds Tennis Center

Backaround
As you are aware, during the course of work on the Dodds Tennis Center Parking Lot

Reconstruction Project, the contractor discovered an abandoned underground storage tank (UST)
beneath the parking lot. Upon examination by District staff and MSA Professional Services staff, it
was determined that the tank contained some type of fuel as well as water. MSA researched
records listing underground tank locations back to 1974, and this tank was not listed.

MSA was instructed to provide a Scope of Work and cost estimate related to the removal of the
tank and its contents. Their estimate is attached and includes the following:

Removal of tank and disposal ($10,000.00), and disposal of fluid ($0.75/gallon, approximately
5,600 gallons) by Hall Petroleum, a licensed UST removal contractor. They will submit the permit
application and schedule a removal date also. Soil contamination remediation is estimated at
$23,250.00 (based on 375 tons at $62.00 per ton) to remove and dispose of soils within an
approximate four foot perimeter of the tank. Back-filling, material and labor, is not included in this
estimate.

MSA will provide certified personnel to oversee the operation, provide the necessary reports and
notifications, and collect soil samplings, testing and reporting ($6,800.00).

Prior Board Action
The Board approved the FY16 Capital Budget in April 2015.

Budget Impact
As an unforeseen circumstance, these expenses were not budgeted within the original project

budget. Costs are estimated at $44,250.00. Funding is available in the Capital Contingency line
item.

Recommended Action
Staff is working through various issues with this project and will have a recommendation at the
Board meeting on August 12, 2015.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
Kevin Crump, CPRP Joe Deluce, CPRP
Director of Operations & Planning Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




MoA

o N I FCH L N VU SERVICES

August 5, 2015

Kevin Crump

Director of Planning, Design and Construction
Champaign Park District

706 Kenwood Road

Champaign, lllinois 61821

RE:  Scope of work for UST Removal
Champaign Park District
Dodds Tennis Center
2802 Farber Drive
Champaign, IL 61821
MSA Project # 12431033

Dear Mr. Crump:

Per your request, MSA Professional Services (MSA) is providing the following Scope of Work
and cost estimate related to underground storage tank (UST) removal services at the
referenced Site. The project consists of oversight and management of the removal of one
10,000-gallon UST, and liquid content removal. MSA services will also include soil sampling,
analysis and reporting. Backfill material is not included.

A licensed UST removal contractor (Hall Petroleum) will contract directly with Champaign Park
District for the UST permitting, removal and content disposal. Hall Petroleum will submit the
UST removal permit application to the Office of the State Fire Marshal (OSFM); schedule a
removal date with the OSFM; arrange for remaining liquid contents to be removed; and remove,
cut, clean, and dispose of the UST. Hall Petroleum has estimated that these costs will be
$10,000.00 plus $0.75/gallon for fluid disposal. It is estimated that there are approximately
5,600 gallons of fluid remaining in the tank.

MSA will provide OSHA HAZWOPER Certified personnel to coordinate and oversee the
removal and to collect confirmation samples from the UST area. MSA will also prepare a Site
Safety and Health Plan and provide the OSFM with a completed UST Notification Form. Based
on the current layout of the UST, up to eight soil samples will be collected. One soil sample will
be collected from each wall of the tank where possible. Two soil samples will also be collected
from underneath the tank. ‘

Soil samples will be analyzed for fuel oil constituents:

e Benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and xylenes (BTEX), EPA method 5035/8260
e Polynuclear aromatic hydrocarbons (PNA), EPA method 8270

Samples will be delivered following chain-of-custody procedures to an lllinois certified laboratory
for analysis. Standard laboratory turnaround time is 10 business days; however, MSA has
requested a rush turnaround (two days) for this project and the fee below includes this upgrade.

Offices in Illinois, Iowa, Minnesota, and Wisconsin
201 W. SPRINGFIELD AVENUE, 4™ FLOOR ¢ CHAMPAIGN, IL 61820
PHONE: 217.352.6976 e TOLL-FREE: 877.352.0081 ¢ FAX: 217.356.0570
Www.msa-ps.com




Kevin Crump
August 5, 2015
p. 2 of 2

A report will be provided documenting the UST removal and the results of the confirmation
sampling.

The cost for the UST oversight, sampling, analysis and reporting is $6,800.00.
Soil Contamination Remediation

For purposes of estimating soil quantities should contamination exist, MSA has estimated that a
four-foot perimeter of soil surrounding the tank is a fair assumption; using this assumption,
approximately 375 tons of soil will be handled and disposed at a cost of $62/ton.

Work included in this potential phase will include:

Excavating

Trucking

Landfill Fees

Oversight, management, and reporting (Personnel)
Soil sampling and rush laboratory analysis

On i 00 R

Thank you for choosing MSA as your consultant for this project. We will prepare an amendment
when you decide to proceed. If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact
me at (217) 403-3381 or tlaros@msa-ps.com.

Respectfully,
MSA Professional Services

Toni Laros

Environmental Professional

cC: file

MsA

[proFEssTonA L ERQTITEN

More ideas. Better solutions.



RaA

S I LYl SERVICES ]

TRANSPORTATION * MUNICIPAL
DEVELOPMENT « ENVIRONMENTAL

August 5, 2015

Kevin Crump

Director of Planning, Design and Construction
Champaign Park District

706 Kenwood Road

Champaign, lllinois 61821

Re: Pre-1974 Affidavit
Champaign Park District
Dodds Tennis Center
2802 Farber Drive
Champaign, IL 61821
MSA Project # 12431033

Dear Mr. Crump:

| have attached a letter for you to compose on your letterhead, certifying that the newly
discovered underground storage tank at your site was taken out of operation prior to 1974. It
does not need to be notarized. This will serve as an affidavit which is needed for the Office of
the State Fire Marshal to issue a tank removal permit. Once prepared and signed please return
the letter to MSA. We will forward the letter to the tank removal contractor, Hall Petroleum. If
you have any questions, please contact me at (217) 352-6976 or tlaros@msa-ps.com.

Respectfully,
MSA Professional Services

Toni Laros
Environmental Professional

Enclosures

cc: file

Offices in Illinois, lowa, Minnesota, and Wisconsin
201 W.SPRINGFIELD AVENUE, SUITE 400 e CHAMPAIGN, IL 61820
217.352.6976 ©1.877.352.0081 o Fax: 217.356.0570
WW WM sa-ps.com

n




CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DelLuce, Executive Director
DATE: June 30, 2015

SUBJECT: Resolution for expense allowance reported as wages

Backaround
The lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) conducted an employer audit on the Champaign

Park District in April 2015. The employer audits are a best practice for public pension funds and
they help ensure employers are compliant regarding employees’ pension rights. One of the
findings on the report related to the inclusion of taxable expense allowances reported as wages
without a resolution on file. These expense allowance wages have been reported to IMRF since
2005.

The taxable expenses that have been included in reported wages are; car allowance, cell phone
allowance, tuition reimbursement and moving expense allowance. The resolution is required by
IMRF to consider those allowances as wages going back to 2005 and moving forward as well.

The Board of Commissioners reviewed a request to adopt this resolution in July and requested
more information. One of the requests was to learn what other Districts have this resolution.
Attachment A is a list of local Districts and which expenses they include in reportable wages if
they include any taxable expenses. Attachment B is a list from IMRF that includes all Districts
that have a resolution on file with their agency.

Staff were also instructed to determine how adjustments would be made if the Board decided
not to pass the resolution. IMRF representatives explained that all wages for current and past
employees that had the expenses reported as wages would need to have wage adjustments
completed. The process would include reporting all adjustments and refunding staff
contributions after taxes. Adjustments will also need to be sent to IMRF on retired employees
and IMRF will make adjustments to their monthly pension and bill retirees for the portion they
have already received. This also includes the funding adjustment for the retirement as IMRF
based the employee contribution with 7.5% earnings to help fund the future portion. Attachment
C shows estimates from IMRF on the adjustments that would be made to two retiree’s and one
current staff member. Attachment C is a list of staff with the greatest impact and who are
closest to retirement. There are over 30 employees that will be affected.

Treatment of refunds is based upon several factors as follows:
a. Current employees would be issued a payroll check for the employee contribution made
on the adjustment less their portion of federal and state income taxes. Social Security

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




and Medicare taxes were withheld and paid on the employee contributions when
originally issued, so no adjustment is needed.

b. Past employees who have not started receiving their pension will require an additional
step from item a. If the prior employee has already received a refund of their
contributions directly from IMRF, then no action is required by the District other than
reporting the wage adjustment. If the past employee has not received a refund, then the
District will issue a check to the individual and issue an IRS Form 1099-MISC.

¢. Retired individuals would receive a statement from IMRF after the District submits the
wage corrections.

Attachment D provides more information on the types of wages reportable to IMRF and which of
those require a resolution and those reportable for IRS purposes. This document also clarifies
what the District currently reports as wages to IMRF.

IMRF representatives have informed staff that it is possible to pass this resolution and rescind it
immediately. This would allow the inclusion of all current and past staff that had taxable
expenses reported as wages to IMRF back to inception and continue forward, but would not
allow any future employees this option.

j’ Cell Allowance Only Cell & Auto Allowance Tuition Reimbursement Only
9.5-yr : 9.S-yr )
Average Last 4-years: Average (2005 | Last4-years 9.5-yr Average | : Last4-years
o Lo (2005-15) average 15) average (2005-15) average
(Cell Phone Allowance Only S S L N
_JEmployee A
__ TaxImpacton Wage Adjustment ol I -
__ IMRF Earnings (Reduced by Allowance Adjustment) | $(7,980.00)  $(3,360.00)  $ (50,442.22) | 5{22,151.00) N/A $ (8,553.00)
Social Security/Medicare N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A »
Federal Wages {IMRF contribution) 359.10 151.20 2,269.90 996.80 N/A 384.89
State Wages (IMRF contribution) 359.10 151.20 2,269.90 996.80 N/A 384.89
_REFUND Amount - IMRF -EE 4.5% of Adjustment 359.10 151.20 - 2,269.90 996.80 N/A - 384.89
Income Tax Withholdings: ;
Federal W/H - used 10% | 35.91 15.12 226.99 99.68 N/A 38.49
State W/H- 4.2% 15.08 6.35 95.34 41.87 N/A 16.17
‘Net Refund to Employee ) | 30811 | 12973 1,947.57 855.25 N/A 330.23

Prior Board Action
The District's Board of Commissioners have passed four resolutions regarding IMRF and the
table below provides more information on each of those resolutions:

Date of Resolut

itl ate of Resolution | Ef
January 13, 1982

Resolution to Authorize Pension
Service Credit for Employees
Previously Barred By Age
Resolution to Adopt the Annual 1,000 | February 11, 1982 | February 11, 1982
Hour Standard for IMRF Participation
Resolution to Allow Service Credit for | March 12, 1983 March 12, 1983
Military Service
Resolution to Include Compensation | April 12, 2011 August 13, 2008
Paid Under an Internal Revenue Code
Section 125 Plan as IMRF Earnings

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




Budget Impact
Moving forward, should the Board adopt the resolution, there would be no additional adjustment

to the employer contribution rate specific to the allowances, as they are already included in the
reported wages used for such calculations.

Should the Board not approve the resolution, then once wage adjustments are sent to IMRF, the
District will receive a statement of the amount refunded to the District's employer balance with
IMRF. This amount can then be applied towards future monthly contributions until depleted. The
employer contribution rate would be reduced but most likely not until January 2017, which is
based on IMRF calculations.

Action
Staff have requested an extension from IMRF to settle this matter and the current deadline for
action is August 14, 2015. The Board of Commissioners have a few options available to resolve

this issue.

Option 1: Pass the resolution allowing the inclusion of taxable expenses as reportable wages to
IMRF. The District can determine which of the taxable expenses to include.

Option 2: Do not pass the resolution and report wage adjustments of current, past and retired
employees to IMRF for the last 4 years as required, or everything back to inception as
recommended by IMRF as best practice.

Option 3: Pass the resolution allowing the including of taxable expenses as reportable wages to
IMRF, then rescind the resolution which will only affect new employees added to IMRF in the
future.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
Tammy Hoggatt, SPHR Joe DelLuce, CPRP
Director of HR, IT and Risk Executive Director

Andrea N. Wallace, CPA
Director of Finance

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




Attachment A

Champaign Park District
IMRF Comparison with other local Park Districts




Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Park District with 6.74 Resolution

Employer Name

Addison Park Dist
Bensenville Park Dist
Bloomingdale Park Dist
Bolingbrook Park Dist
Buffalo Grove Park Dist
Carol Stream Park District
Crystal Lake Park Dist

Elk Grove Park Dist
Elmhurst Park Dist

Fox Valley Park District
Geneseo Park District
Geneva Park Dist

Joliet Park Dist

Lockport Twp Park Dist
Mundelein Pk/Recreation Dist
Oak Park Park Dist
Oregon Park Dist

Park District of Highland Park
Park Ridge Park Dist
Plainfield Twp Park Dist
Rockford Park Dist
Rolling Meadows Park Dist
Streamwood Park Dist
Tinley Park Dist

Urbana Park District
Wauconda Park Dist
Westmont Park Dist
Wheaton Park District
Wilmette Park Dist
Winnetka Park Dist
Wood Dale Park District
Worth Palos Park Dist

Attachment B




Attachment C

Champaign Park District
Estimated IMRF adjustments on retiree’s and staff without resolution to include taxable wages
Based on going back to 2005

Car Allowance

Most current staff were too far from retirement to determine an estimate




"I 0] sBuluies se buioda. enuiuod 0} aie am Ji pJeog ay) Aq pesoidde uonnjosal e Buuinbal swaj|

‘sassed
diysiaquiaw Jsjua) uoieaIosy preyuos pue sessed [ood Jsjua) dnenby Wajoys apnjoul PINom SIY L "#/°9 WIo4 JYI\I| UO UO)NjOSal 8y} Ul PapN|oul 4 Jou [Im pue ‘sBuiules se 4y
0} papodal AjuaLind Jou ale sal) Joj saljiwe) Jiay) pue saakojdwa 0} pasayo sassed Joj aq |jm uondsoxs Ajuo sy "s|qeoidde Se ¢/°9 Wio 0} pappe aq [|IM SA0Ge pajou Ajsnoiasid sway|

.9 ON $80UBMO|Y 8SuadXxg e|qexe]
€9'9  €0/ZL/E pajdopy ON 921M8S AUBY|I 104 JIPBID S2INIBS
ON S3A ZL9 L2l pajdopy ON Sue|d els}aied Gg| uonoeg

JoL3sId 8y3 episul sweiboud 10) Jou Ing J4HIA| 0} pariodal pue paxe)
Sle JoLIsIJ 8y} 40 SpISINO slusWSsINguWIal SSauli4 “AJUSISISUOD JoU Ing - “quuIsl SSauyly J0) sBuiuies se 44| 01 pauioday (swuoyun jou) JA/00 L $-IUBWasINquIsy Ssauld/buiyiolD ueis
1eIS 1d "SA ] 4 1o} SaleA - (Jels suonelado) swiodun
JA/0G1$ 01 dn an1e08y - (Yels suoielado) sj00q 80} [98)S

ON ON /.9 X ON 20UBMO||YY BuIylo|D ¥ swlolun
S3A Juswesinquisy uonIn
JdINT Yiim 3]l Uo uoinjosal S3A S3A .9 X ON sesuadx3g buinoyy Joj eauemoyly

noyum uopdaoul eouls payiodal saeH

DOUBMO[|\YY auoud |80
SVUEBMO||Y/ 3|Iqowoiny

4HINT YIm 8|14 uo uonnjosal S3IA S3A .9 X ON S9oUBMOJJY puB Juswasinquiiay asuadxg
noyym uondeour aouls papodal aneH
JHINT Yim 3ji UC uonnjosal S3A S3A 7.9 X ON 2oUBMO|lY 8jIgowony

noyym uondaour souls pauodal sneH

UONN[0SaY UM JdIN| OF SbUIUIeT SE o|qenoday aq Aely

S3A ON . d3IA3AN 000'0G$ Jeno aoueunsu| a7
JYINI O} sbulures se s|qenodsyd Y3AIN
ON S3A S3A L5% (9)e0v ‘() L0 SYI Jepun pasisjep uopesuaduwio)
¥#10Z Ul pauelS  awi} aAeg| S3IA S3IA Jahojdwas Aq pajuswsa|ddns Ji sjyauaq uonesuadwio) SIYION
pied Joy AluQ
V/N V/N S3A (ysed) swelbold aAUSIU| SSBU|IBAA
S3IA S3IA S3A INO-1dO 8dueInsu| yyeaH
S3IA S3IA S3IA (spieme joedW]) splemy @ sasnuog
S3A S3IA S3IA (ejgeoiidde 1) Aed aAnoeoliay
S3A S3IA S3IA Aed AinabuoT]
S3A S3A S3IA (018 M2IS ‘uoieoeA) BABST pled
S3A S3IA S3A Aed awiuanQO
J4IN| O} SbuluIeT Se s|qenoday Aj[eonewoiny
SjuUBaWWOoY sasodind sabepp # WIo4 pajid uonnjosay
Syl 1o} Se J4IN| 0} JHNI uoinjossy R noym
sebepp a|gexe]  pauodsy panolddy pieog JHIN] 01
Se papn|ou| g1 s|qenoday o|geuoday
(Apuaun)) Juswieal] 1oL3sIq Yied

sasodind 44N Jo) Juswiess | pue sBuiuteg/sebepa jo sadA] jo Bunsi

GG:8G1L02/L/8 PusIq Yed ubiedwey)
a juswyoeny




CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DelLuce, Executive Director
DATE: August 12, 2015

SUBJECT: Alcohol Sales

Background
In recent years, the Champaign Park District has begun serving alcohol at its events and

facilities, such as the Champaign Music Festival, the Taste of C-U, and the Virginia Theatre.
Over these years, alcohol sales have increased and alcohol has become a staple at many local
community events, such as the Urbana Sweet Corn Festival, Blues Brews and BBQ,
Oktoberfest, Pygmalion Festival, Pride, Research Park Concerts, Elinora Guitar Festival, and
many more. With this trend in mind and after evaluating the community’s feedback, it was
apparent that the sale of alcohol would greatly benefit the District’s large special events.

Since this change in 2013, the District has received a positive response from patrons in regards
to alcohol sales at its events. In evaluating the community feedback from the 2014 Taste of C-
U, there were many requests that there be more domestic options present, in addition to the
craft beer options. Because of this, staff has decided to partner with Orange and Blue
Distributing, which carries domestic and locally crafted beer from JT Walker's. Additionally, by
working with Orange and Blue Distributing, there is an opportunity to profit from additional beer
sales revenue. In past years, the District received 30% of alcohol sales from vendors. In 2013,
there was a profit of $1,435.00 and in 2014, there was a profit of $4,800.90. This year, in
partnering with Orange and Blue Distributing, we will receive 100% of the sales, providing an
opportunity to profit $20,000 or more.

Liability Issues
A concern for all events where alcohol is served is not only liability but also property damage
and bodily injury. This is something we will be taking very seriously making sure all our bases
are covered. We are required to obtain certain insurance requirements from the distributor
when serving alcohol, these are as follows;

A. Commercial General and Umbrella Liability Insurance for no less than $1,000,000.

B. Business Auto and Umbrella Liability Insurance no less than $1,000,000.

C. Workers Compensation Insurance for no less than $1,000,000.

D. General Insurance Provisions.

For the Taste of C-U, Orange and Blue Distributors have obtained this insurance and has
provided $2,000,000 in Commercial General Liability, $1,000,000 in Auto Liability, $5,000,000 in
Umbrella Liability, $500,000 in Workers Compensation Liability, and has provided the District
with necessary copies of all certificates and policy endorsements.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




Staff is working very closely with Joe Ketchum, Champaign Police Department, to make sure we
are in compliance with all city and state requirements to serve alcohol. In the event of any
property damage or injuries; staff, security, and police will all be stationed at the event. There
will also be EMS onsite for the entirety of the event, along with our risk manager who previously
was a firefighter and EMS.

Staff also works closely with PDRMA and attached for your review is their recommendation on
procedures for selling alcohol at District events.

Learning from the Champaign Music Festival, we have made changes to staffing and training to
ensure a lower risk of incidents. We will not have volunteers responsible for checking ID’s and
giving out wristbands at entrance gates, our staff will handle these duties. Instead, we will have
one tent designated for carding those who wish to obtain a wristband. This tent will be manned
by B.E.S.T. and T.I.P.S. trained District staff who have been specifically trained to identify
legitimate ID’s. This will relieve the stress and responsibility of the entrance volunteers, allowing
them to focus on maintaining safe entry into the park and ensuring alcohol does not leave the
event premises. The tent where beer is being served will also be managed by trained District
staff and representatives from JT Walkers. Prior to the event, we will hold additional training
that we feel would be beneficial to all staff and volunteers.

Future Events with Alcohol Sales

After evaluating the 2015 Music Festival and previous Music Festivals, staff has decided to only
have alcohol sales at select events at the Virginia Theatre and at the Taste of C-U in the future.
Staff has decided to not produce the Champaign Music Festival in the future, but we will work
with the City of Champaign to produce two street fest events in June and July each year. The
alcohol sales at the street fest events will be handled by the local restaurants and bars.

Questions
Staff would be glad to answer any questions on alcohol sales.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
Zoe Stinson Joe DeLuce, CPRP
Special Events Manager Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

LIQUOR - SERVING OF

User shall obtain insurance of the types and in the amounts listed below.

AI

Commercial General and Umbrella Liability Insurance

User shall maintain commercial general liability (CGL) and, if necessary, commercial umbrella
insurance with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence. If such CGL insurance
contains a general aggregate limit, it shall apply separately to this location.

CGL insurance shall be written on Insurance Services Office (1SO) occurrence form CG 00 01 10
93, or a substitute form providing equivalent coverage, and shall cover liability arising from
premises, operations, independent contractors, products-completed operations, personal injury
and advertising injury, and liability assumed under an insured contract (including the tort liability
of another assumed in a business contract).

If user is in the business of manufacturing, distributing, selling, serving or furnishing alcoholic
beverages, liquor liability and Dram Shop liability coverage is also to be provided with a limit not
less than $1,000,000 per occurrence.

District shall be included as an insured under the CGL, using ISO additional insured endorsement
CG 20 26 or a substitute providing equivalent coverage, and under the commercial umbrella, if
any. This insurance shall apply as primary insurance with respect to any other insurance or self-
insurance afforded to District. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the District shall be
excess of User's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Business Auto and Umbrella Liability Insurance

If applicable, User shall maintain business auto liability and, if necessary, commercial umbrella
liability insurance with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 each accident. Such insurance shall
cover liability arising out of any auto including owned, hired and non-owned autos.

Business auto insurance shall be written on Insurance Services Office (ISO) form CA 00 01, CA
00 05, CA 00 12, CA 00 20, or a substitute form providing equivalent liability coverage. If
necessary, the policy shall be endorsed to provide contractual liability coverage equivalent to that
provided in the 1990 and later editions of CA 00 01.

Workers Compensation Insurance

If applicable, User shall maintain workers compensation and employers liability insurance. The
commercial umbrella and/or employers liability limits shall not be less than $1,000,000 each
accident for bodily injury by accident or $1,000,000 each employee for bodily injury by disease.

If District has not been included as an insured under the CGL using 1SO additional insured
endorsement CG 20 26 under the Commercial General and Umbrella Liability Insurance required
in this Contract, the User waives all rights against District and its officers, officials, employees,
volunteers and agents for recovery of damages arising out of or incident to the User's use of the
premises.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through

positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




General Insurance Provisions

1. Evidence of Insurance

Prior to using premises, User shall furnish District with a certificate(s) of insurance and applicable
policy endorsement(s), executed by a duly authorized representative of each insurer, showing
compliance with the insurance requirements set forth above.

All certificates shall provide for 30 days' written notice to District prior to the cancellation or
material change of any insurance referred to therein. Written notice to District shall be by certified
mail, return receipt requested.

Failure of District to demand such certificate, endorsement or other evidence of full compliance
with these insurance requirements or failure of District to identify a deficiency from evidence that
is provided shall not be construed as a waiver of User’s obligation to maintain such insurance.

District shall have the right, but not the obligation, of prohibiting User from occupying the
premises until such certificates or other evidence that insurance has been placed in complete
compliance with these requirements is received and approved by District.

Failure to maintain the required insurance may resuilt in termination of this use agreement at
District’s option.

User shall provide certified copies of all insurance policies required above within 10 days of
Districts’ written request for said copies.

2. Acceptability of Insurers

For insurance companies which obtain a rating from A.M. Best, that rating should be no less than
A VIl using the most recent edition of the A.M. Best's Key Rating Guide. If the Best's rating is less
than A VII or a Best's rating is not obtained, the District has the right to reject insurance written by
an insurer it deems unacceptable.

3. Cross-Liability Coverage

If User's liability policies do not contain the standard ISO separation of insured’s provision, or a
substantially similar clause, they shall be endorsed to provide cross-liability coverage.

4. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to the District. At the option of the
District, the User may be asked to eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retentions as
respects the District, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers and agents or required to
procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and other related costs including but not limited
to investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

Indemnification

User shall indemnify and hold harmless the District and its officers, officials, employees,
volunteers and agents from and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses, including but

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through

positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




not limited to legal fees (attorney’s and paralegals’ fees and court costs), arising from or in any
way connected with (i) the use of the premises or of any business or activity thereon, or any work
or thing whatsoever done, or condition created in or about the premises during the use; (ii) any
act, omission, wrongful act or negligence of User or any of User's contractors or subcontractors,
or the partners, directors, officers, agents, employees, invitees User or User’s contractors or
subcontractors; (iii) any accident, injury or damage whatsoever occurring in or at the premises
regardless of whether or not it is caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder. Such obligation
shall not be construed to negate, abridge, or otherwise reduce any other right or obligation of
indemnity which would otherwise exist as to any party or person described in this Paragraph.
User shall similarly protect, indemnify and hold and save harmless the District, its officers,
officials, employees, volunteers and agents against and from any and all claims, costs, causes,
actions and expenses including but not limited to legal fees, incurred by reason of User’s breach
of any of its obligations under, or User's default of, any provision of the Contract.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DelLuce, Executive Director
DATE: August 12, 2015

SUBJECT: Discussion of Employment Policy Regarding the Hiring of Relatives

Background
The Champaign Park District currently does not allow hiring of any employee or Board of

Commissioner’s relatives. This policy, created in 2005, does allow relatives of employees to be
hired on a seasonal basis only. A copy of the District’s current policy is attached to this memo.

Since the creation of this policy the District has employed several relatives in seasonal positions
with great success. Many staff have stated that our employee’s relatives have been excellent
employees and there have not been issues of conflict of interest since the policy requires
relatives not supervise one another.

Several occasions have occurred that has caused staff to request the District to reconsider
allowing relatives to work within the District full-time. CUSR recently advertised two open
positions for coordinators and one of the possible candidates is the sister of one of our full-time
operations staff. She is an excellent candidate for one of these positions so we wanted to see if
the Board would be willing to consider a policy change to the anti-nepotism policy.

Locally, the University of lllinois allows and encourages the hiring of relatives. They however
instruct staff that they may not initiate or participate in institutional decisions involving a direct
benefit (initial employment, retention, promotion, salary, leave of absence, etc.) to a member of
their immediate family. Eight other park districts were contacted and of those five allow for the
full-time hiring of relatives and three do not.

If the District were to allow the hiring of relatives, staff recommend that no employee may work
in the same department as their relative, or one of individuals will be required to resign their
position. A policy constructed based on the University of lllinois policy would be beneficial for
the District. In addition, it will be essential to design a policy that assures the best interests of
the District are served when such individuals are hired, and to protect individual members of a
family from having or being perceived to have a conflict of interest with respect to one of their
relatives.

Advantages
« Improved customer relations through family contact
e Long-term stability
» Shared values

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




o Loyalty and commitment
e Inherent trust
» Willingness to sacrifice for the agency

Disadvantages
e Inability to separate family and work

e Family conflicts in the work place

¢ Communication breakdowns

¢ Inability to retire and let go

¢ Community perception of nepotism
e Sibling rivalry

Recommended Action
This item is for Board discussion.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
Tammy Hoggatt, SPHR Joe Deluce, CPRP
Director of HR, IT and Risk Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




1-6 ANTI-NEPOTISM POLICY

The employment of relatives can cause various problems, including charges of favoritism,
conflicts of interest, family discord, and scheduling conflicts that work to the disadvantage
of both the Park District and its employees. Therefore, it is the policy of the Park District
not to hire a close relative of any current full-time, regular part-time employee, or Board
member in any capacity. There are however exceptions as listed later in this policy.

For the purpose of this policy, the term “close relative” includes the following
relationships: whether established by blood, marriage, or other legal action: mother, father,
husband, wife, civil union partner, son, daughter, sister, brother, mother-in-law, father-in-
law, sister-in-law, brother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, step-parent, half-sibling,
step-child, grandparent, grandchild, aunt, uncle, niece or nephew.

When a situation occurs which results in a violation of the anti-nepotism policy (whether
because of the marriage or civil union of two employees or some other circumstance),
one of the employees involved will be required to resign or will otherwise be terminated.
Employees will be permitted to determine which of them will resign and will be required
to inform the Park District of their decision within a two-month period after the violation
begins. If the employees cannot make a decision, the Park District will decide in its sole
discretion who will remain employed.

Exception: This policy does not apply to full-time and regular part-time employees
employed at the District as of November 9, 2005. However, if an employment relationship
develops with employees falling within this pre-November 9, 2005 exception and (a)
creates a supervisor subordinate relationship; (b) has the potential for creating an adverse
impact on work performance; or (c) creates either an actual conflict of interest or the
appearance of a conflict of interest, the District will require one of the two effected
employees to resign or otherwise be terminated.

Exception: The District will ease the nepotism policy for relatives working in seasonal
positions. This exception is made to increase the available workforce of responsible park
district employees. Any full-time employee’s relation must go through the standard hiring
process including an application, interview and reference checks. The seasonal relation
cannot work in the same division as their full-time relative. Relatives of the Executive
Director and Commissioners are not be eligible for any employment. Additionally, the
full-time staff member must sign an agreement stating there will be no interference in the
employment of the seasonally employed relative.




